
scv
WATER

Date: September 5, 2018

To:

From:

Water Resources and Watershed Committee

Maria Gutzeit, Chair
Tom Campbell
Kathy Colley
William Cooper
Robert DiPrimio

Jerry Gladbach
Jacque McMillan

Steve Cole, Assistant General Manager

The Water Resources and Watershed Committee is scheduled to meet on Wednesday,
September 12, 2018 at 6:00 PM at Santa Clarita Water Division located at 26521 Summit
Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350 in the Training Room.

MEETING AGENDA

ITEM PAGE

1. Public Comments

2. Water Resources Director's Report
2.1 Status of Sites Reservoir

2.2 Other Staff Activities

3. Update on Conservation Activities

4. Review Proposed Integrated Regional Water Management
Proposition 1 Grant Funding Allocation Strategy

5. * Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Execute a
Memorandum of Understanding with United Water Conservation
District to Facilitate Cooperative Watershed Planning

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD • SANTA CLARITA. CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 • 661 297-1600 • FAX 661 297-161 1

website address: www.yourscvwater.com



September 5, 2018
Page 2 of 2

ITEM PAGE

6. * Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing the General 13
Manager to Execute a Grant Agreement on Behalf of the Santa
Clarita Valley Groundwater Sustainabillty Agency (SCV-GSA) with
the California Department of Water Resources for Preparation of
Portions of a Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP)

7. * Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Approving a Labor 17
Compliance Program on Certain Grant-Funded Public Works
Capital Improvement Projects and Authorize Staff to Pursue
Approval of the Labor Compliance Program by the Department of
Industrial Relations

8. * Committee Planning Calendar 103

9. Adjournment

Indicates attachments

To be distributed

NOTICES:

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning (661) 297-1600, or

writing to Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA
91350. Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation
requested. A telephone number or other contact Information should be included so that Agency
staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related
accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency
to provide the requested accommodation.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72)
hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley Water

Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, California 91350, during regular
business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the

Agency's Internet Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.

Posted on September 5. 2018.

2



4scv
TEM NO

WATER COMMITTEE MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 29, 2018

TO: Water Resources and Watershed Committee

FROM: Dirk Marks

Director of Water Resources

SUBJECT: Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Execute a Memorandum of
Understanding with United Water Conservation District to Faciiitate Cooperative
Watershed Pianning

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY

SCV Water predecessor agencies and the United Water Conservation Water District (United)
have a history of seeking to cooperate and coordinate water management activities aiong the
Santa Ciara River to the mutual benefits of their constituents. Exampies inciude:

•  Agreements from the 1970s deaiing with management of storm water flows impounded
by the Department of Water Resources (DWR) at Castaic Reservoir.

•  Memorandum of Understanding dated August 20, 2001 establishing a joint water supply
and water quality monitoring and pianning program regarding the Upper and Lower
Santa Clara River areas.

•  The use of stored flood flows from Castaic Reservoir by Castaic Lake Water Agency
during the critical-dry year of 2001.

SCV Water, as the successor to these agreements, desires to build on this foundation.
Recently, Board leadership of each agency initiated informal meetings to advance watershed
cooperation. It was recognized that in the near-term United and SCV Water will be facing similar
cooperative water management opportunities along the Santa Ciara River. Each agency is
participating in the governance of Groundwater Sustainabiiity Agencies charged with preparing
groundwater sustainabiiity plans for their respective groundwater basins. This effort will require
each agency to bring their substantial technical expertise to the table in order to fulfill the
mandates of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, including that of reaching basin
coordination agreements.

The purpose of the attached draft Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is to explore
cooperative water resource management strategies, while preserving each agency's control and
autonomy over their water supplies and water rights. To the extent mutually beneficial
programs or activities are identified, participation and funding agreements may be negotiated
and joint grant or loan applications may be pursued.

Staff anticipates that United will consider adopting the MOU at its October 2018 meeting.

3



FINANCIAL IMPACTS

There Is no financial impact to entering this MOD. There is a potential that any cooperative joint
studies or programs undertaken under this MOU may result in projects that may be more cost
effective, thus reducing future levels of SCV Water expenditures.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Water Resources and Watershed Committee recommends that the Board of Directors

authorize the General Manager to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with United Water
Conservation District to facilitate cooperative watershed planning.

DSM

Attachment

4



Memorandum of Understanding
Between the

Santa Ciarita Valley Water Agency and
United Water Conservation District

2018

5



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

PARTIES

This memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") is entered into effective Date, Year, by and

among Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency ("SCVWA") and United Water Conservation District ("UWCD"),
hereinafter referred to individually as ("Party") and together as ("Parties").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, SCVWA is a public agency having a service area that covers the upstream portion of

the Santa Clara River Valley in northwestern Los Angeles County and a small portion of Ventura County
encompassing approximately 125,366 acres of land. The SCVWA service area is shown on Figure 1-1;

and,

WHEREAS, UWCD is a public agency having a service area that covers the downstream portion

of the Santa Clara River Valley in Ventura County, as well as the Oxnard Plain (sometimes referred to as
the "Lower Santa Clara River Area") encompassing approximately 214,000 acres of land. The UWCD

service area is shown on Figure 1-2; and,

WHEREAS, the mission statement of SCVWA is to provide responsible water stewardship to

ensure the Santa Clarita Valley has reliable supplies of high quality water at a reasonable cost; and,

WHEREAS, the mission statement of UWCD is to manage, protect, conserve and enhance the

water resources of the Santa Clara River, its tributaries and associated aquifers, in the most cost

effective and environmentally balanced manner; and,

WHEREAS, SCVWA is a State Water Contractor and currently has a long-term State Water

Project (SWP) water supply contract with the California Department of Water Resources for an Annual

Table A Amount of 95,200 acre-feet; and,

WHEREAS, the Ventura County Watershed Protection District (formerly Ventura County Flood

Control District) is a State Water Contractor and currently has a long-term SWP water supply contract

with the California Department of Water Resources for an Annual Table A amount of 20,000 acre-feet,

of which UWCD is eligible for 5,000 acre-feet of the total via a contract between the Ventura County

Watershed Protection District and Casitas Municipal Water District (formerly Ventura River Municipal
Water District) and a separate agreement between Casitas Municipal Water District and UWCD; and,

WHEREAS, UWCD, SCVWA (as the successor in interest to the Castaic Lake

Water Agency, Newhall County Water District, and Valencia Water Company) and Los Angeles County

Waterworks District No. 36 are parties to a Memorandum of Understanding dated August 20, 2001 that

established a joint water supply and water quality monitoring and planning program regarding the

Upper and Lower Santa Clara River areas ("2001 MOU"); and,

WHEREAS, SCVWA and UCWD (collectively "The Parties") are each evaluating and planning

several large scale projects and water resource management strategies to ensure their individual
mission statements are achieved; and.

6



WHEREAS, SCVWA and UWCD believe a cooperative working relationship will provide the best

and most economical pathway for the future beneficial management of water resources within the

Santa Clara River Watershed; and,

WHEREAS, both Parties are participating in the governance of Groundwater Sustainability

Agencies in accordance with the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act {"SGMA"), codified in Part

2.74 of Division 5 of the California Water Code, commencing with Section 10720; and,

WHEREAS, the legislative intent of SGMA Is to provide sustainable management of California's

groundwater basins, to enhance local management of groundwater, to establish minimum standards for
sustainable groundwater management, and to provide local agencies with the authority and the

technical and financial assistance necessary to sustalnably manage groundwater including the

requirement of coordination agreements between groundwater basins; and,

WHEREAS, the Parties support regional water planning efforts that rely on the provision of

accurate and timely information about available water resources; and,

WHEREAS, building upon and complimenting the 2001 MOD, the Parties desire to enter into a
Memorandum of Understanding to enhance and maintain a productive and collaborative relationship
for purposes of gathering information and advancing water resource management strategies to enhance
the conjunctive use of imported water, groundwater, recycled water and surface water resources within
the region.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants herein contained,
the Parties to this MOU agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

I. incorporation of Recitals

The recitals stated above are incorporated herein by reference.

II. Purpose

A. The purpose of this MOU is to explore cooperative water resource management strategies in
the Upper and Lower Santa Clara River Watershed to ensure the protection and enhancement
of the conjunctive use of imported water, groundwater, recycled water and surface water
resources within the region.

B. It is each Party's intent, goal, and objective to maintain complete control and autonomy over

any and all surface water supplies, groundwater supplies, recycled water supplies, water
facilities, water operations, water management, and water supply matters to which each Party

and each Party's constituents are currently producing or are legally entitled to by law, diversion,

permit, entitlement, or contract, and to maintain sole authority and discretion over any and all

of their individual financial matters.

7



III. Coordination and Cooperation

A. Cooperation, The Parties to this MOU will continue to meet, confer, coordinate, and collaborate

to carry out the purpose of this MOU as set forth in section il.A.

B. Points of Contact. Each Party shall designate a principal contact person for that Party, who may

be changed from time to time at the sole discretion of the designating Party. The principal

contact person for each Party shall be responsible for coordinating with the principal contact

persons for the other Party in scheduling meetings and other activities under this MOU.

C. Additional Parties. The Parties may add additional Parties to this MOU with the agreement of
both Parties.

iV. Roles and Responsibilities

A. As provided in Section ill, the Parties to this MOU will continue to meet, confer, coordinate, and
collaborate to discuss and develop management, technical, and other capabilities as needed to

advance the purpose of this MOU.

B. Each Party will provide expertise, guidance, and data on those matters for which it has specific
expertise, as needed to carry out the purpose of this MOU.

V.Funding

Each Party's participation in this MOU is at that Party's sole cost and expense. The Parties agree

to cooperate and coordinate in pursuing State grant and loan funding opportunities that may
apply to carrying out the purpose of this MOU. The Parties shall mutually develop budgets and
cost sharing agreements for any work to be undertaken pursuant to this MOU. Such agreements

shall be amendments to this MOU or incorporated herewith. Any budgets and cost sharing

agreements shall be developed and executed prior to any financial expenditures or incurrence
of any financial obligations or liabilities of any Party, and no Party shall incur, or cause to incur,
any financial obligation upon any other Party, without the express consent of the Party whom is
undertaking the financial obligation. In the absence of such express consent, any such

purported financial obligation is void.

VI. Term and Withdrawal

A. Term. This MOU shall continue and remain in effect for a period of 5 years and shall

automatically renew for additional 1 year terms unless either Party withdraws.

B. Withdrawal. Either Party may decide, in its sole discretion, to withdraw from this MOU by
providing thirty (30) days' written notice to the other Party. The Party that withdraws from this

MOU shall remain obligated to pay its share of expenses incurred under this MOU, if any, as
outlined in the budget and any other cost sharing arrangements or agreements incurred or

accrued up to the date the Party provided notice of withdrawal. Withdrawal by a Party shall

require the termination of this MOU.

8



VII. Notice Provisions

All notices required by this MOD will be deemed to have been given when made in writing and

delivered, mailed, or faxed to the respective representatives of the Parties at their respective addresses

as follows:

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Matt Stone, General Manager

27234 Bouquet Canyon Road

Santa Clarita, California 91350

Phone: 661-297-1600

United Water Conservation District

Mauricio Guardado, Jr., General Manager

106 North 8'" Street

Santa Paula, California 93060

Phone: 805-525-4431

Either Party may change the address to which such communications are to be given by providing the

other Party with written notice of such change at least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the effective

date of the change. All notices will be effective upon receipt and will be deemed received through

delivery if personally served or served by fax, or on the fifth (5th) day following deposit in the mail If

sent by first class mail.

VIII. Amendments

Amendments to this MOU require unanimous written consent of the Parties and a written instrument

duly signed and executed by the Parties.

IX. Hold Harmless

No Party, nor any officer or employee of a Party, shall be responsible for any damage or liability

occurring by reason of anything done or omitted to be done by another Party under or in connection

with this MOU. The Parties further agree, pursuant to California Government Code Section 895.4, that

each Party shall fully indemnify and hold harmless each other Party and its agents, officers, employees,

and contractors from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities, expenses, and other

costs, including litigation costs and attorney fees, arising out of, resulting from, or in connection with

any work delegated to or action taken or omitted to be taken by such Party under this MOU. This
provision shall survive termination of this MOU or withdrawal by any Party.

X. No Approval or Commitment to Approval of Any Project pursuant to the California Environmental

Quality Act

Nothing in this MOU shall commit or otherwise require the Parties, or be interpreted as committing or

requiring the Parties, to approve any project as defined by the California Environmental Quality Act
("CEQA"). The purpose of this MOU is merely to explore cooperative water resource management

strategies in the Upper and Lower Santa Clara River Watershed to ensure the protection and

enhancement of the conjunctive use of imported water, groundwater, recycled water and surface water

9



resources within the region and is therefore exempt from the requirements of CEQA. Approval and

implementation of these strategies in the future may be subject to environmentai review pursuant to

CEQA, which will be conducted by the appropriate Party.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this MOD as of the day and year first above

written.

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

By

General Manager

United Water Conservation District

By

General Manager

10



Figure 1-1

Santa Clarita Valley Water
Agency Boundary

^ LA County Water Works
District #36; retail service
not provided by new agency

Castaic

Va encia
Canyon

Va Verde Country

Santa

Clarita

11



United Water Conservation District

Boundary and Facilities Sespe Cree

Santa Felici

Paula

\
Lake

Casitas

preading
Grounds

Ventura v

River

—— Ventura County

Fox Canyon GMA

MoQma
t jUWCD District Boundary

UWCD Recharge Basins

UWCD Pipelines

Surface Water

Drinldng Water

O-H Wells

PTP Wells

Groundwater Basins

PIru Basin

Flllmore Basin

Santa Paula Basin

Mound Basin

Oxnard Forebay Basin

Oxnard Plain Basin

Pleasant Valley Basin

Santa Rosa Basin

South Las Posas Basin

East Las Posas Basin

West Las Posas Basin

Floodplaln and Creeks

Bathymetry

Saticoy
preadin

. Grounds

Ventura

m^Spreading f

El Rio SG

Rior r

Camaniio

'Vi
PV Pipeline3

CpfeekOxnard

Thousand

Pipeline

Cueneme

Figure 1-220

I Miles

12



WATER

TEM NO

COMMITTEE MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 29. 2018

TO: Water Resources and Watershed Committee

FROM: Steve Cole

Assistant General Manager

SUBJECT: Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to
Execute a Grant Agreement on Behalf of the Santa Clarita Valley
Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SCV-GSA) w/ith the California
Department of Water Resources for Preparation of Portions of a Groundwater
Sustainability Plan (GSP)

SUMMARY

Castaic Lake Water Agency (CLWA) adopted Resolution 3206 authorizing staff to apply for and enter
Into a Department of Water Resources (DWR) Proposition 1 Grant Agreement on behalf of the Santa
Clarita Valley Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SCV-GSA). DWR now requires that SCV Water,
as successor to CLWA, adopt a similar resolution prior to processing of the Proposition 1 Grant
Agreement.

BACKGROUND

At its November 7, 2017 Board Meeting, the CLWA Board authorized and directed the General
Manager to apply for a Proposition 1 grant on behalf of the SCV-GSA for preparation of portions of a
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) and to execute the grant agreement. CLWA would commit to
funding the necessary matching funds, consistent with a satisfactory cost sharing agreement with the
other members of the SCV-GSA.

CLWA prepared the grant application, identifying costs of $858,075. This particular grant
requires a minimum 50% match. On April 4, 2018, the Department of Water Resources (DWR)
notified CLWA that its application for grant funds on behalf of the SCV-GSA was successful and
It conditionally awarded $416,106. The grant agreement will provide funding for key portions of
the GSP development.

At its August 7, 2018 Board Meeting, the SCV Water Board authorized the General Manager to
enter into a Joint Powers Authority agreement (JPA) for the SCV-GSA and execute an
Administrative Services Agreement that lays out financial responsibilities for the members of the
SCV-GSA and establishes SCV Water as grant administrator.

SCV Water staff has been engaged with DWR to approve the grant agreement and finalize the
work plan, schedule, and budget that will be made part of the grant agreement. Along these
lines, DWR has now requested SCV Water prepare a new resolution identifying SCV Water as
the successor agency to CLWA and recognizing the JPA and Administrative Services
Agreement approved by the members that allows SCV Water to administer the grant and
arrange for provision of required match funding.

13



The anticipated steps for execution of the grant agreement are listed below.

1. Final execution of the Joint Powers Agreement
a. SCV Water and City of Santa Clarita have approved execution of the JPA. Staff

anticipates that Los Angeles County Waterworks District No. 36, Val Verde, and
the County of Los Angeles will approve execution of the JPA on September 18,
2018.

b. Full agreement execution completed shortly after September 18, 2018.

2. October 1, 2018 SCV-GSA Board meeting
a. Board considers approval of the Administrative Services Agreement.
b. Board considers adoption of a resolution reaffirming SCV Water will execute the

grant agreement and administer the grant agreement and GSP development
consistent with the JPA and Administrative Services Agreement.

3. October 2, 2018 SCV Water Board meeting
a. Board considers adoption of a resolution reaffirming SCV Water will execute the

grant agreement and administer the grant agreement and GSP development
consistent with the JPA and Administrative Services Agreement.

4. Resolutions will be provided electronically to DWR. Shortly thereafter, DWR will provide
the grant agreement to SCV Water for execution.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

Entering into the Proposition 1 Grant Agreement will reduce costs by $416,000. The work
required per the grant agreement will take approximately 3.5 fiscal years, resulting in the SCV-
GSA adopting the GSP by January 31, 2022. The SCV Water Capital and Operating Budgets
include sufficient funds for FY 2018/19 to commence the work.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Water Resources and Watershed Committee recommends that the Board of Directors

adopt the attached resolution authorizing the General Manager to execute a grant agreement on
behalf of the SCV-GSA with the California Department of Water Resources.

RDV

Attachment

14



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER

TO EXECUTE A GRANT AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY

GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY {SCV-GSA) WITH THE CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES FOR PREPARATION OF PORTIONS OF A

GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLAN (GSP)

WHEREAS, Castaic Lake Water Agency (CLWA), along with the City of Santa Ciarita, the
County of Los Angeles, Los Angeles County Waterworks District No. 36, Newhall County Water
District and the Santa Ciarita Water Division jointly formed the Santa Ciarita Valley Groundwater
Sustainability Agency (SCV-GSA) through a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) on May 24,
2017; and

WHEREAS, the MOU requires that the parties cooperate and coordinate in pursuing State of
California grant and ioan funding opportunities that may apply to carrying out the Sustainable
Groundwater Management Act (SGMA); and

WHEREAS, in November 2017, following adoption of Resolutions by the SCV-GSA and CLWA,
CLWA applied for a Proposition 1 grant on behaif of the SCV-GSA for preparation of portions of
a Groundwater Sustainabiiity Plan (GSP) that would be made part of a SCV-GSA adopted Final
GSP; and

WHEREAS, the grant provides significant funding for criticai portions of the GSP and also
requires that the fuii GSP be completed; and

WHEREAS, on January 1, 2018, the Santa Ciarita Vaiiey Water Agency (SCV Water) was
formed and is the successor to Castaic Lake Water Agency, the Santa Ciarita Water Division,
and Newhali County Water District, pursuant to Senate Bill 634, Chapter 833 (SB 634); and

WHEREAS, the members to the MOU are now SCV Water, the City of Santa Ciarita, the County
of Los Angeles, and Los Angeles County Waterworks District No. 36; and

WHEREAS, on April 4, 2018, the Department of Water Resources notified CLWA that its
application for grant funds on behalf of the SCV-GSA was conditionally awarded $416,106.

WHEREAS, the members to the MOU have developed a Joint Powers Agreement and
Administrative Services Agreement to form the SCV-GSA Joint Powers Authority, administer the
agency, and fulfill the conditions of the grant; and

WHEREAS, with creation of SCV Water, and development of the Joint Powers Authority and
Administrative Services Agreement. DWR has requested SCV Water and the SCV-GSA prepare
revised resolutions to authorize execution the grant agreement; and

WHEREAS, on October 1, 2018, the SCV-GSA Board of Directors adopted a Resolution
authorizing SCV Water, consistent with the Joint Powers Agreement and Administrative
Services Agreement, to execute and administer the Proposition 1 grant for preparation of
portions of a GSP, which also requires completion of a SCV-GSA Board adopted final GSP, and
provision of the local cost share; and

15



WHEREAS, SCV-Water commits to administering the grant and funding the local cost share
consistent with the fully executed Joint Powers Agreement and Administrative Services
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors, the governing body of the
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, resolves and orders as follows:

The General Manager is authorized and directed to enter Into and execute an agreement with
DWR to receive a grant under the 2017 Sustainable Groundwater Planning Grant pursuant to
the Water Quality, Supply, and infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014 {Proposition 1) (Water
Code Section 79700 et. seq.) for project components supporting planning and development of
the GSP and requiring completion of a SOV-GSA Board adopted final GSP.

16



4scv

TEM NO

WATER COMMITTEE MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 29, 2018

TO: Water Resources and Watershed Committee

FROM: Dirk Marks

Director of Water Resources

SUBJECT: Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Approving a Labor Compliance Program on
Certain Grant-Funded Public Works Capital Improvement Projects and Authorize
Staff to Pursue Approval of the Labor Compliance Program by the Department of
Industrial Relations

SUMMARY

A Labor Compliance Program (LCP) is required by the State of California for Proposition 84 grant
funded projects. Both Castaic Lake Water Agency (CLWA) and Newhail County Water District (NCWD)
had separate LCPs in place covering various projects which received Proposition 84 grant funding. Due
to the creation of Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV Water), the California Department of
Industrial Relations (DIR) requires that the CLWA and NCWD LCPs be closed out and that SCV Water
submit a new LCP application to the DIR covering current and future projects.

The application requires a resolution (Attachment 1) from the Board of Directors approving both the
establishment of the LCP and the use of an administrative manual outlining the responsibilities and
procedures of the LCP. Both the application (Attachment 2) and manual (Attachment 3) are attached
hereto.

DISCUSSION

The California Public Resources Code Section 75075 requires an awarding body of construction
project contracts for public works projects financed in any part from funds received through Proposition
84 (Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control. River and Coastal Protection Bond
Act of 2006), to adopt and enforce, or contract with a third party to enforce a LCP pursuant to
subdivision (b) of Labor Code Section 1771.5.

An LCP is required, among other things, to Inform contractors about their prevailing wage obligations,
review certified payroll reports, monitor compliance and enforce contractors' compliance with California
labor and apprenticeship laws for public works projects. SCV Water must apply for approval of Its LCP
under California Code of Regulations Title 8 Section 16425 by submitting an application to the DIR with
a resolution from the Board approving establishment of such program, and an administrative manual
outlining the responsibilities and procedures of the LCP. SCV Water currently retains the services of a
third party consulting firm to administer its LCP for all projects requiring prevailing wage verification and
reporting.

SCV Water continually pursues opportunities to obtain funds from various grant programs. Through
participation in the Proposition 84 Integrated Regional Water Management and Local Groundwater
Assistance grant programs, SCV Water receives funds for public works projects that include

17



requirements that it comply with LCP regulations. The table below lists current Proposition 84 grant-
funded projects that require LCP coverage:

Type of Grant
Total Amount

Awarded
SCVWA Project (Grant Funding)

LCP

Required

Prop 84 Round 1 IRWM
Implementation

$6,931,000 Phases 2B & 2D Recycled Water Projects
($4.5M)

Yes

Prop 84 Round 2 IRWM
Implementation

$7,006,481 Foothill Feeder Connection

{$1.5M)
Yes

Note: The NCWD proiect was completed

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

There are no financial costs to SCV Water to approve the LCP. The cost to prepare the application for
the LCP is $750. Adequate funds for the application are included the IRWM Budget for Fiscal Year
2018/19.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Water Resources and Watershed Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt
the attached resolution approving a Labor Compliance Program on certain grant-funded public works
capital improvement projects and authorizes staff to pursue approval of the LCP with the California
Department of Industrial Relations.

CP

Attachments

18



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION XXX

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY ADOPTING AND

IMPLEMENTING A LABOR COMPLIANCE PROGRAM ON CERTAIN

GRANT-FUNDED PUBLIC WORKS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

WHEREAS, the Castaic Lake Water Agency (CLWA) applied for and was awarded funding from
Proposition 84 for public works capital improvement projects to enhance the reliability of water
resources or improve water quality; and

WHEREAS, the Newhall County Water District (NCWD) applied for and was awarded funding
from Proposition 84 for public works capital improvement projects to enhance the reliability of
water resources; and

WHEREAS, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV Water), a California special act
agency (Chapter 833, Statutes of 2017), is successor to CLWA and NCWD; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) requires that the CLWA and NCWD
LCPs be closed out and that SCV Water apply for and obtain approval of a LCP from the DIR
for applicable Proposition 84 funded projects; and

WHEREAS, California Labor Code Section 1770, et seq., requires contractors on public works
projects pay their workers based on the prevailing wage rates which are established and issued
by the Department of Industrial Relations, Division of Labor Statistics and Research; and

WHEREAS, California Labor Code Section 1776 requires contractors to keep accurate payroll
records of trades workers on all public works projects and to submit copies of certified payroll
records upon request; and

WHEREAS, California Labor Code Section 1777.5 requires contractors to employ registered
apprentices on public works projects; and

WHEREAS, the provisions of the California Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply.
Flood Control, River and Coastal Protection Bond Act of 2006 (Proposition 84) require the
establishment of a Labor Compliance Program (LCP) to monitor the prevailing wage and
apprenticeship requirements on any project using Proposition 84 funding; and

WHEREAS, SCV Water may utilize the services of a third party labor compliance consulting firm
to implement the Agency's California Department of Industrial Relations-approved LCP.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency approves the Labor Compliance Program on certain grant-funded public works
capital improvement project contracts and authorizes staff to pursue approval of such a Labor
Compliance Program with the California Department of Industrial Relations and authorizes staff
to contract with a labor compliance consulting firm for services related to the Labor Compliance
Program.

19



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

20



ATTACHMENT 2

Application to Director for Approval of Awarding Body's Labor Compliance Program
for Proposition 84 funded projects only

(8 CCR §16425)

Awarding Body Seeking Approval:

Santa Ciarita Valley Water Agency
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road

Santa Ciarita, CA 91350
Awarding Body's Contact Persons:

Matthew G. Stone, General Manager
Cheryl Fowler, Administrative Analyst
Santa Ciarita Valley Water Agency

27234 Bouquet Canyon Road
Santa Ciarita, CA 91350

A. Idenrifv" the individuals who wiU be enforcing tlic Laljor Compliance Program (LCP).
(Note: If using outside consultants or an appro\-cd tliird party contract provider, identih- the awarding body personnel
who will monitor or supertisc the outside work as well as the individuals and affiliations of the inditnduals who will
perform the enforcement work.)

1. Brian Folsom, Chief Engineer, Santa Ciarita Valley Water Agency

Experience/training on public works/labor compliance issues (I'lease provide specific dates, details and
examples of public works prevailing wage rate enforcement acdnties, including whether such experience involve
federal, state, or local law. In addition, please include private sector experience on behalf of unions or contractors or
on a joint labor management committee pursuant to the federal l.abor Management Cooperation .\ct of 1978 (29
U.S.C. section I'^Sa). Furthermore, please include participation in anv pulslic works enforcement training proridcd by
the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement (DLSE)):

Brian Folsom, a civil engineer with thirty-one years of experience, has been with the
Agency since 2007 and currently holds the title of Chief Engineer. He is responsible for
design, construction, program/project management, project controls, and construction
contract management of capital improvement and operations and maintenance projects,
including the oversight of preparation of the bid documents and specifications.

2. Contractor Compliance and Monitoring Inc.
635 Mariners Island Blvd, Suite 200

San Mateo, CA 94404

650-522-4403 fax: 650-522-4402

Deborah Wilder, President

Yvonne Nickles Sr. Analyst
Alisha Heagy, Analyst

Experience/training on public works/labor compliance issues (I'lease proride specific dates, dctads and
examples of public works prevailing wage rate enforcement actirides, including whether such experience involve
federal, state, or local law. In addition, please include private sector experience on behalf of unions or contractors or
on a joint labor management committee pursuant to the feder.d Labor Management Cooperation .\ct of 1978 (29

21



U.S.C. section 175a)- Furthermore, please include participation in any public works enforcement training provided by
the Dnision of I.abor Standards linforccment (Dl-Sli)):

Contractor Compliance and Monitoring Inc. (CCMI) has been providing labor compliance
assistance to public agencies for nearly 15 years. CCMI was originally approved by the
California Department of Industrial Relations as a Third Party Labor Compliance
Program in March 20031. CCMI personnel have more than a decade of experience in
providing prevailing wage compliance, payroll review, apprenticeship compliance and
training to contractors and public agencies. CCMI works on projects involving California
prevailing wage, Federal Prevailing Wage, as well as special local public works
requirements. CCMI has provided services to over 100 public agencies since its inception
in 2002.

Deborah Wilder, CCMI's president and a licensed attorney, has been writing Labor
Compliance Programs since the early 1990s, is a published author on California and
Federal Prevailing Wages and is a nationally recognized speaker on the subject.

Yvonne NickJes has been with CCMI since its 2005 and is both the Northern California

Operations Manager and a Senior Analyst. She is well versed in all aspect of LCP
requirements. She previously worked for the City of Dublin's Public Works Department.

Alisha Heagy is fully familiar with prevailing wage and labor compliance requirements.
She has a background in detailed accounting work and is meticulous in her work. She has
been with CCMI since 2017.

LCP duties and responsibilities to be pcrfonned including percentage of time to be devoted to
LCP work;

CCMI will provide assistance to the Agency on all aspects of Proposition 84 LCP
requirements. CCMI has no authority' to control whether or not funds are released nor the
authority to withhold funds on any project. That responsibility remains with the Agency.
CCMI will report its findings each month for each project to the Agency and its LCP
Officer.

B. State the average number of public work projects the awarding body annually administers:

The Agency annually administers between 10 and 25 public works capital improvement
projects.

C. State whether the proposed LCP is a joint or cooperative venture among awarding bodies; and, if
so, how the resources and expanded responsibilities of the LCP compare to the awarding bodies
involved:

The LCP will be administered solely by the Agency and will be implemented by the
-Agency ONLY for those projects funded by Proposition 84 or other projects which allow
the use of a Third Party Labor Compliance Program.

' The DIR stopped approving Third Party LCPs in September 2011

22



D. Describe the awarding body's record of taking cognizance of Labor Code nolations in the
preceding five years, including any witliholding of funds from public works contractors pursuant
to LCI 726.

The Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency is a California special act agency (Chapter 833,
Statutes of 2017), which was created pursuant to Senate Bill 634 on January 1, 2018. The
Agency has not had any violations regarding prevailing wage, no notices to withhold or
civil wage and penalty assessments, or any other issues with the DIR since its creation.

E. Idcntifv the attorney or law firm available to provide legal support for the LCP, including handling
of the LCP's responsibilities during the administrative review process sec forth in Labor Code
Section 1771.6.

NAME OF agency's L-/UV FIRM- attach bio of attorney/firm showing experience in
prevailing wage matters

Law Office of Deborah Wilder

635 Mariners Island Blvd, Suit 200
San Mateo, CA 94404

650-522-4400 fa.x: 650-522-4402

and

Best Best & Kreiger, LLP
3390 University Avenue, 5'^ Floor

Riverside, CA 92501

951-826-8291 fax: 951-686-3083

Joseph Thomas Ortiz, Farmer

F. Identif}' the method by which the LCP will notif)- the Labor Commissioner of willful \'iolations as
defined in Labor Code Section 1777.1(d);

In accordance with the current requirement to provide a Request for Forfeitures to the
Labor Commissioners when wages or penalties on a project exceed $1,000, that report also
provides a provision for recommendation of debarment of contractors who have willfully
violated the provisions of the Labor Code. The Agency intends to use this format for such
notification.

G. Indicate whether the Awarding Body has established its own Labor Compliance Program in
accordance with the requirements of Labor Code Section 1771.5(b) and subchapter 4 of
chapter 8 of Tide 8 of California Code of Regulations or has contracted with a third part}' that has
been approved by the Director to operate a J.abor Compliance Program in accordance with the
requirements of Labor Code Secdon 1771.5(b) and subchapter 4 of chapter 8 ofTide 8 of
California Code of Reguladons. If the Awarding Body has contracted with one or more persons
or endues to operate aU or any part of the Awarding Body's Labor Compliance Program, please
idendf}' (name, address, telephone, and principal contact) all of those persons or endues.

The Agency has applied for Proposition 84 bond funds, has received such funds and has
commenced or will commence construction shortly on various projects. CCMI has been
retained and will continue to provide advice and assistance throughout this project for full
LCP compliance as mandated by the provisions of tlie Labor Code and Proposition 84.

23



H. Indicate whether the Awarding Body intends to enforce labor compliance on all of its public
works projects {i.e., not limited to projects that are funded by bonds or other statutes that require
the Awarding Body to have an LCP as a condidon of funding). If not, please indicate the kinds of
projects on which you intend to enforce labor compliance and whether you are required to have a
labor compliance program as a condidon for obtaining funding for the project or projects.

The Agency intends to enforce its LCP only on those projects funded by Proposition 84.

I. Attach a copy of the Awarding Body's resolution adopting the I .CP and, if applicable, any other
resolution approving any contracts with persons or entities identified in C above.

J. Attach the proposed manual outlining the responsibilities and procedures of the LCP.

The DIR has already reviewed and approved CCMI (Contractor Compliance and Monitoring Inc.)
several times before and has reviewed its administrative manual.

Matthew G. Stone, General Manager Date Signed

Mail two copies of this form and attachments to:

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

1515 CLAY ST.. 17"' FLOOR
OAKLAND. CA 94612

ATTENTION: EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO THE DIRECTOR

24



Joseph Thomas Ortiz
Best Best & Krieger. 3390 University Ave., 5th I'lr., CA, 92501; Tele.: 951-826-8291; Email; Joseph.Ortiz@bbklaw.com

Professional Experience

BEST BEST & KRIEGER. LLP. Riverside. CA 2008-Present
A premier full-service la iv California la iv firm.
Associate 2008-11; OfCounsel 2011-12; Parinersincc2012 -AVRated, Martindale-Hubbell
•  Litigates and settles numerous employment law claims, including wTongful discharge, breach of contract, misclassification

of contractors, trade secrets, confidentiality and non-compete agreements.
• Handles complex cases regarding wage-and-hour compliance, workplace violence, negligent hiring and retention and

discrimination.

EPSTEIN BECKER & GREEN. PC. Los Angeles, CA 2006-2008
A national top-ranked labor & employment practice.
Labor & Employment Attorney
•  Litigated and settled numerous employment law claims, including wrongful discharge, breach of contract,

misclassification of contractors, trade secrets, confidentiality and non-compete agreements.
• Handled complex cases regarding workplace violence, negligent hiring and retention, product and consumer boycotts and

discrimination.

GRESHAM SAVAGE NOLAN & TILDEN. APC, Riverside. CA 2003-2006
Associate

• Maintained a strong litigation record, serving as First and Second Chair for numerous trials in the area of labor and
employment litigation, including FENA discrimination and waga'hour issues.

Clerkships

MINNESOTA COURT OF APPEALS, St. Paul, MN 2002-2003
Law Clerk for the Honorable Bruce Willis

Education

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA LAW SCHOOL, Minneapolis, MN
JD, Cum Laude, 2001

• Won numerous awards, including the Legal Writing Honor and Maynard Pirsig Moot Court Finalist.

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, LOS ANGELES, Westwood. CA

BA, Philosophy, 1997

Additional Relevant Work Experience

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE, Various Locations 1990-1999
A Fortune 500 company
Various labor and management
•  Experienced one of the largest unionized workforces in the U.S. in both union and management-side capacities.
• Management-side perspective of the 1997 .strike of approximately 185,000 Teamsters.

Community Service

CAL. FAIR EMPLOYMENT & HOUSING COUNCIL, COUNCIL MEMBER March 2017-Present
Executive Committee

CAL. STATE BAR, LABOR & EMPLOYMENT SECTION 2015-Present

Executive Committee

GREATER RIVERSIDE CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE 2008-Present

Downtown Bus. Council, Executive Board, Chair Elect 2016-17

RIVERSIDE SUNRISE ROTARY 2013-Present

Member, President 2016-17

RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION 201 l-Present

Ward 1 Rep. 2011-14, Ward 2 Rep. 2015 to Present

DOLLARS FOR SCHOLARS, Riverside, CA 2010-Present

Board Member, Chair 2013 to Present

RIVERSIDE LEGAL AID, Riverside, CA 2010-Present

Board Member, Volunteer Attorney

25



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

26



ATTACHMENTS

LABOR COMPLIANCE PROGRAM IMPLEMENTED BY

CONTRACTOR COMPLIANCE AND MONITORING, INC.

ON BEHALF OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

INTRODUCTION

CONTRACTOR COMPLIANCE AND MONITORING, INC. (hereinafter referenced
collectively as the "CCMI") Implements this Labor Compliance Program on behalf of the
above named Public Agency for the purpose of complying with Labor Code Section 1771.3
and/or 1771.5. CCMI was previously approved by the DIR as a Third Party LCP from
March 2003 through 2011. This Administrative Manual is a summar>' of the services CCMI
will provide and the implementation of the LCP we perform as part of the Agency's
continuing commitment to the requirements of LCP laws and regulations. CCMI will
continue to update its program as the laws and regulations relating to Labor Compliance
Programs are changed and updated.

California Labor Code Section 1770, el seq., requires contractors on public works projects pay
their workers based on the prevailing wage rates which are established and issued by the
Department of Industrial Relations, Division of Labor Statistics and Research.

California Labor Code Section 1776 requires contractors to keep accurate payroll records of
tradeworkers on all public works projects and to submit copies of certified payroll records upon
request.

California Labor Code Section 1777.5 requires contractors to employ registered apprentices on
public works projects.

This labor compliance program contains the labor compliance standards required by State for
project subject to the requirements of Proposition 84 which include, but are not limited, the
following:

1. Payment of applicable general prevailing wage rates.

2. Employment of properly registered apprentices.

3. Providing certified payroll records upon request but not less than monthly.

4. Monitoring Agency construction sites for the verification of proper payments of prevailing
wage rates and work classification.

5. Conducting pre-job conferences with contractors/subcontractors.

6. Withholding contract payments and imposing penalties for noncompliance.

7. Applicable reports to the California Labor Commissioner

8. Preparation and submittal of an Annual Report to the Department of Industrial Relations.

1

27



CCMl is committed to providing a current, complete and accurate LCP program for all
applicable projects. As such, CCMI has adopted and will update this administrative manual and
LCP documents each time the Labor Code is amended and /or the DIR issues new regulations

relating to LCPs. CCMI will also continue see that its staff receives updated training when the
Labor Code and DIR regulations relating to LCP change.

SECTION I.

PUBLIC WORKS SUBJECT TO PREVAILING WAGE LAWS

State prevailing wage rales as set forth in Labor Code Sections 1720. 1720.2. 1720.3, and 1771.
have been made applicable to construction contracts funded with public funds and include, but
are not limited to. such types of work as construction, alteration, demolition, repair, or
maintenance work. The Division of Labor Statistics and Research (DLSR) predetermines the
appropriate prevailing wage rates for particular construction trades and crafts by county.

A. Tvpes of Contracts to Which Prevailing Wane Requirements AddIv

As provided in Proposition 84 and/or Labor Code Section 1771.5, an Awarding Body shall
implement a Labor Compliance Program (LCP) that includes the following steps. CCMI will
perform or assist in the performance of these items:

1. Provide LCP compliance under the requirements of the California Labor Code.

2. Submit appropriate Application and forms to DIR for approval of LCP compliance on
Proposition 84 projects.

3. Review specifications and bid and contract documents (as requested) for compliance
with prevailing wage language.

4. Conduct a Preconstruction Conference meeting and provide training and information
on LCP requirements including providing handout materials (checklist) for all
contractors and subcontractors.

5. Provide a phone line and e-mail contact where contractors and subcontractors can
contact CCMI for clarification on prevailing wage, certified payrolls, apprenticeship
and compliance issues.

6. License check and confirmation with California Contractor's State License Board of

current and active license status, as well as worker's compensation coverage of all
contractors and all listed subcontractors.

7. Review and comparison of work classification with California prevailing wage
classification to ensure the contractor is paying the correct prevailing wage rate.

28



8. Monitoring of all Apprenticeship Requirements. Collection and review of all DAS-
140 and DAS-142 forms. Review of applicable apprenticeship ratios employed,
correct wages paid, training contributions (CAC2 forms).

9. Monthly audit of certified payrolls forms. This includes obtaining the applicable
prevailing wage detenninations for each project. Certified Payrolls are generally
delivered by the Contractor to CCMI for review and audit. Auditing the payrolls
incudes: checking proper trade classifications, checking for overtime, weekend,
holiday or shift work, checking for ** increases, reviewing fringe benefit contribution
and verifying that amortization is correct (when used) and review of training
contributions made. When appropriate, travel and subsistence is also reviewed

10. Monthly Jobsite audits and random interviews of workers (to determine veracity of
certified payroll information, compliance with anti-kickback, equal emplo>'ment
opportunity requirements, jobsite posting requirements, etc.).

11. Verification of posting on the projects on a regular basis.

12. Monthly request for verification of payment by requesting each contractor and
subcontractor on the project provide proof of payment (cancelled check and wage
statement or direct deposit and wage statement) for an employee selected (by CCMI)
on a random basis from the certified payrolls.

13. Additional detailed audit and/or investigations of contractors through review of
cancelled checks, time cards, and related records (as needed).

14. Monthly report to the Agency by CCMI regarding compliance of contractors and
subcontractors audited. To the extent that a contractor is either not in compliance
and/or additional paperwork is needed for review, the Agency and the general
contractor are contacted by CCMI,

15. Communication of potential violations to the Agency with recommended action. In
the event that potential paperwork or compliance issues with a contractor cannot be
resolved quickly, the Agency will be notified of this potential problem and a
recommendation will be made to the Agency to retain a certain portion of the
scheduled progress payment until the issue is resolved. The Awarding Body shall
always maintain the authority whether or not to withhold funds or take other
corrective action.

16. Communications with Contractors. CCMI will work with all contractors and

subcontractors with the goal of amicable agreement on resolving issues related to
violations, penalties and compliance. All meeting and calls with contractors will be
documented in the project folder maintained by CCMI.

17. Third Party Requests for documents. A project with a high profile oftentimes draws
the attention of certain local watchdog groups who frequently request copies of
certified payrolls and related "Public Documents". CCMI will provide the appropriate

29



redacted copies of certified payroll and related LCP documentation to any third party
who makes an appropriate request.

18. Issuing of all final close of project reports, including imposition of penalties and
reports to Labor Commissioner (Request for Forfeiture); issuing Notices to Withhold
and other close out documentation with the approval of the Awarding Body.

19. Provide Annual Report to DIR for all LCP projects on which CCMI provided LCP
services.

30



SECTION II.

COMPETITIVE BIDDING ON PUBLIC

WORKS CONTRACTS - CONTRACT LANGUAGE

CCMI will provide Ihe following information to Awarding Agencies with whom it has been
contracted. All Public Agency bid advertisements (or bid invitations) and public works contracts
requiring LCP compliance shall contain appropriate language concerning the requirements of the
Public Works chapter of the Labor Code similar to the sample language listed below:

This projed is subject to the requirements ofSection 1770 el seq. of the California
Labor Code requiring the payment of prevailing wages, the training of apprentices
and compliance with other applicable requirements. Contractors and all
subcontractors who perform work on the project are required to comply with these
requirements. Prevailing wage information for this project is available at the
Agency's main office or may be obtained via the internet at: www.dir.ca.siov.

This project is subject to the requirements of a Labor Compliance Program as
required by the California Labor Code. This requires full compliance by all
contractors and subcontractors on the project in accordance with the provisions of
Labor Code Section 1720 et. seq. The Agency is required by law to review and audit
the work performed on this project to ensure that proper prevailing wages and all
apprenticeship requirements are met. Specijically, contractors are reminded the
need for compliance with Labor Code Section 1774 (the payment of prevailing
wages and documentation of such). Section 1776 (the keeping and submission of
accurate certified payrolls), Section 1777.5 in the employment of apprentices on
public works projects and Section 1811-1813 regarding the payment ofovertime on
public works projects.

31



SECTION III.

JOB START MEETING

After the Agency awards the public works contract, and prior to the commencement of the work,
a mandatory Pre-Construction Conference shall be conducted with the contractor and
subcontractors for the particular project. The general contractor is responsible to see that the

information provided at the Pre Construction Conference, relating to Labor Compliance Program

(LCP) requirements, is distributed to its subcontractors.

At that meeting, the Agency will discuss the federal and state labor law requirements applicable
to the contract, including prevailing wage requirements, the respective record keeping

responsibilities, the requirement for the submittal of certified payroll records to the Agency, the

prohibition against discrimination in employment and other items required to be covered at the
pre-job conference (see Appendix A).

Included in the handout package is a "Checklist of Labor Law Requirements for Review at Job

Start Meetings" and is a brief summary of the labor laws which will be reviewed in the Pre-

Construction Conference.

Additionally, the handout material includes the following sample forms:

Certified Payroll Form

Fringe Benefit Reporting Form (PW 26)

DAS 140- Register to Train Apprentices

DAS 142 - Request for Dispatch of Apprentices

CAC 2- Apprenticeship Contribution Form

Notice of LCP Contact Information- required to be posted on jobsite

Also included in the packet for illustrative purposes, is a sample copy of a prevailing

wage determination. This assists the contractors as the Agency reviews prevailing wage

requirements and such things as the double asterisk rule, the difference between Basic

Hourly Rate and Total Hourly Rate. etc.

Contractors are referred to the DIR website at www.dir.ca.gov for updated prevailing wage

information, apprenticeship regulations, forms, etc. And, the contractor is provided with

information regarding the LCP contact person assigned to the specific project. Contractors are

reminded that all of the steps required of the Labor Compliance Program are the same steps

currently required on all prevailing wage projects. It is just that the LCP now requires that all the

documentation be submitted and reviewed.

32



The last page of the handout is a duplicate copy of the signature page from the "Checklist"
included earlier in the packet. This page is repeated so the contractor can merely remove the last
page from the packet, sign it and turn it in to the Agency staff at the conclusion of the meeting.

The contractors and subcontractors present at the Pre Construction Meeting will be given the

opportunity to ask questions of the Agency and CCMI relative to the items contained in the
Labor Law Requirements Checklist. The checklist will then be signed by the contractor's

representative and a copy will be kept by the Agency and/or CCMI.

The average time to review this information with contractors is approximately 30 minutes to one

hour, depending on the number of contractors in attendance and the number of questions asked.

The General (Prime) Contractor is responsible to provide copies of the LCP Pre Construction
Package and Checklist of Labor Law Requirement to all subcontractors on the project who are
not in attendance at the Pre Construction Conference.

33



SECTION IV.

REVIEW OF CERTIFIED PAYROLL RECORDS

A. Certified Payroll Records Required

The contractor and each subcontractor shall maintain "payrolls records" (timecards, canceled
checks, cash receipts, trust fund forms, accounting ledgers, tax forms, superintendent and
foreman daily logs (as defined by Title 8 CCR Section 16000) during the course of the work and
shall preserve them for a period of three (3) years thereafter for all trades workers working at the
Agency's project sites. Such records shall include the name, address, and social security number
of each worker, his or her classification, a general description of the work each employee
performed each day. the rate of pay (including rates of contributions for. or costs to provide
fringe benefits), daily and weekly number of hours worked, overtime worked and paid, training
contributions paid (if applicable),, deductions made, actual wages paid and check number or
other tracking number for direct deposit confirming payment to the worker.

1. Submittal of Certified Payroll Records

The contractor and each subcontractor shall maintain weekly certified payroll records for
submittal to the Agency as required, but not less than monthly. The contractor shall be
responsible for the submittal of payroll records of all its subcontractors. All certified payroll
records .shall be accompanied by a statement of compliance or "certification" signed by the
contractor indicating that the payroll records are correct and complete, that the wage rates
contained therein are not less than those determined by the Director of the Department of
Industrial Relations, and that the classifications set forth for each employee conform with the
work performed and shall include at least the following language:

I, (Name-print) the undersigned, am (position in
business) with the authority to act for and on behalf of . (name of
business and/or contractor) certify under penalty of perjury that the records or copies
thereof submitted and consisting of (description, no. of pages) are
the originals or true, full and correct copies of the originals which depict the payroll
record(s) of the actual disbursements by way of cash, check, or whatever form to the
individual or individuals named. Date;
Signature:

The Public Agency reserves the right to include more stringent language.

For weeks in which a contractor/subcontractor is not working on a project, a Statement of Non-
Performance is required. Once a particular contractor/subcontractor has completed their work,
the last Certified Payroll submitted should be identified as the "Final" Certified Payroll.

The certified payroll records required by Labor Code Section 1776 shall be submitted to the DIR
electronically through the eCPR system. Complete certified payroll information shall also be
maintained and submitted either in hard copy or electronically to the City subject to all of the
following conditions:

8

34



(a) The reports must contain all of the information required by Labor Code Section 1776,
with the information organized in a manner that is similar or identical to how the
information is reported on the Department of Industrial Relations' suggested "Public
Works Payroll Reporting Form" (Form A-1-131);

(b) The reports shall be in a format and use software that is readily accessible and
available to contractors, awarding bodies, Labor Compliance Programs, and the
Department of Industrial Relations;

(c) Reports submitted to an awarding body, a Labor Compliance Program, the Division of
Labor Standards Enforcement, or other entity within the Department of Industrial
Relations must be either (1) in the form of a non-modifiable image or record that bears an
electronic signature or includes a copy of any original certification made on paper, or
alternatively (2) printed out and submitted on paper with an original signature;

(d) The requirements for redacting certain information shall be followed when certified
payroll records are disclosed to the public pursuant to Labor Code Section 1776(e),
whether the records are provided electronically or as hard copies; and

(e) No contractor or subcontractor shall be mandated to submit or receive electronic
reports when it otherwise lacks the resources or capacity to do so, nor shall any contractor
or subcontractor be required to purchase or use proprietary software that is not generally
available to the public.

2. Full Accountability

Each individual, laborer or craftsperson working on a public works contract must appear on the
payroll. The basic concept is that the employer who pays the tradesworker must report that
individual on its payroll. This includes individuals working as apprentices in an apprenticeable
trade. Owner-operators are to be reported by the contractor employing them; rental equipment
operators are to be reported by the rental company paying the workers' wages.

Sole owners and partners who work on a contract must also submit a certified payroll record
listing the days and hours worked, and the trade classification descriptive of the work actually
done. The contractor shall permit such representatives of the Agency and/or the DIR to interview
trades workers during working hours on the project site.

3. Responsibility for Subcontractors

The contractor shall be responsible for ensuring adherence to labor standards provisions by its
subcontractors in the manner specified by Labor Code Section 1775. Moreover, the contractor is
responsible for Labor Code violations by its subcontractors of which it has knowledge.

a. The contractor shall monitor the payment of the specified general prevailing per diem
wages by each subcontractor to its employees by periodic review of the
subcontractor's certified payroll records.

b. Upon becoming aware of a subcontractor's failure to pay the specified prevailing rate
of wages, the contractor shall diligently take corrective action to halt or rectify the
failure, including, but not limited to, retaining sufficient funds due the subcontractor

35



for work performed on the public works project (upon receipt of notification that a
wage complaint has been resolved, the contractor shall pay any money retained from
and owed to a subcontractor).

c. Prior to making final payment to the subcontractor for work performed on the public
works project, the contractor shall obtain an affidavit signed under penalty of perjury
from the subcontractor that the subcontractor has paid the general prevailing rate of
per diem wages to its employees on the public works project, as well as any penalties
which may have been imposed for working hours violations (Labor Code Section
1775 and 1813).

4. Payment to Employees

Employees must be paid unconditionally, the full amounts which are due and payable for the
period covered by the particular payday. An employer must, therefore, establish a fixed
workweek (i.e.. Sunday through Saturday). On each and every payday, each worker must be paid
all sums due and must be provided with an itemized wage statement.

If an individual is called a subcontractor, when, in fact, he/she is merely a journey level
mechanic supplying only his/her labor, such an individual would not be deemed a bona fide
subcontractor and must be reported on the payroll of the contractor who contracted for his or her
services as a Iradesworker. Moreover, any person who does not hold a valid contractor's license
cannot be a subcontractor, and anyone hired by that person is the worker or employee of the
contractor who contracted for his or her services for purposes of workers' compensation laws.

A worker's rate for straight time hours must equal or exceed the rate specified in the contract by
reference to the Prevailing Wage Rate Determinations for the class of work actually performed.
Any work performed on Saturday, Sunday, and/or a holiday, or a portion thereof, must be paid
the prevailing rate established for those days regardless of the fixed workweek. The hourly rate
for hours worked in excess of 8 hours in a day or 40 hours in a workweek shall be premium
(overtime) pay. All work performed in e.xcess of eight hours per day. 40 hours per week, on
Saturday, on Sunday, and on holidays shall be paid in accordance with the applicable Prevailing
Wage Determination. Additionally, appropriate shift pay and applicable travel and subsistence
pay is also required.

5. Maintaining Records:

The Agency/CCMI shall maintain all records relating to any project subject to Labor Compliance
for a period of three (3) years from the date of the filing of the Notice of Completion of the
Project. In the event no Notice of Completion is filed, the Agency/CCMI shall maintain all LCP
records relating to a specific project for three (3) years from the date of actual completion or
beneficial occupancy, whichever is later.

B. Apprentices

Apprentices shall be permitted to work as such only when they are registered, individually, under
a bona fide apprenticeship program registered and approved by the State Division of
Apprenticeship Standards. The allowable ratio of apprentices to joumeypersons in any

10

36



craft/classification shall nol be greater than the ratio permitted to the contractor as to its entire
workforce under the registered program. Any worker listed on a payroll at an apprentice wage
rate who is not registered shall be paid the journey level wage rate determined by the Department
of Industrial Relations for the classification of the work he/she actually performed.

The contractor shall furnish written evidence of the registration (i.e. Apprenticeship Agreement
or Statement of Registration) of its training program and apprentices, as well as the ratios
allowed and the wage rates required to be paid thereunder for the area of construction, upon
request by the Agency or CCMl.

Pre-apprentices, trainees, trainees in nonapprenticeable crafts, and others who are not duly
registered will not be permitted on public works projects unless they are paid full prevailing
wage rates as joumeypersons.

Compliance with California Labor Code Section 1777.5 requires all public works contractors and
subcontractors to:

1. Register the prevailing wage project (DAS-140);

2. Request to Train apprentices on public works projects in a ratio to joumeypersons as
stipulated in the Apprenticeship Standards under which each Joint Apprenticeship
Committee operates, but in no case shall the ratio be less than one (1) apprentice hour to
each five (5) joumeypersons hours worked on the project. (DAS-142 or equivalent
documentation or the actual employment of apprentices).

3. Contribute to the training fund in the amount identified in the prevailing wage rate
publication for joumeypersons and apprentices. Where the trust fund administrators
cannot accept the contributions, then payment shall be made to the Califomia
Apprenticeship Council, Post OfTice Box 420603, San Francisco, CA 94142; and

4. It should be noted that a prior approval for a separate project does not confirm approval
to train on any other project. The contractor/subcontractor must check with the applicable
Apprenticeship Committee to verify status.

C. Payroll Review and Audits

Payroll review and audits shall be conducted by the CCMl..

CCMl preference and practice is to review all certified payroll for all employees for all weeks of
work on a project at least once a month, However, CCMl shall review the certified payrolls not
less than one a month. The CCMl shall review payrolls for at least one full week of payroll for
each contractor or subcontractor performing work on the applicable project for each month in
which work was performed on the project.

1. Audit of the obligation to pay the prevailing per diem wage means review and audit of
weekly-certified payroll records for compliance with;

11

37



a. All elements defined as the General Prevailing Rate of Per Diem Wages in Title 8
CCR Section 16000. which were determined to be prevailing in the Directors
determination in effect on the dale of the call for bids, or as reflected in any
subsequent revised determination issued by the Directors office, copies of which are
available at the Agency's Facility Office and posted at the public works job site;

b. All elements defined as Employer Payments to Workers set forth in Title 8 CCR
Section 16000, which were determined to be prevailing in the Director's
determination in effect on the date of the call for bids, or as reflected in any
subsequent revised determination issued by the Director's office, copies of which are
available at the Agency's Facility Office and posted at the public works job site.

CCMl shall also request verification of proper payment of prevailing wages to workers by

randomly requesting paycheck verification for at least one worker from each

contractor/subcontractor for at least one weekly period within each month.'

2. Audit of the obligation to employ and train apprentices means inquiry to the program
sponsor for the appreniiceable craft or trade in the area of the public work as to: whether
contract award information was received (DAS-140), including an estimate of
journeyperson hours to be performed and the number of apprentices to be employed;
whether apprentices have been requested (DAS-142), and whether the request has been
met; whether the program sponsor knows of any amounts received from the contractor or
subcontractor for the training fund or the California Apprenticeship Council (CAC-2);
and whether persons listed on the certified payroll in that craft or trade being paid less
than the joumeyperson rate are apprentices registered with that program and working
under apprentice agreements approved by the Division of Apprenticeship Standards.
Alternatively, or in addition to inquiring of the program sponsor. CCMI shall, as
appropriate, reference the DIR website for the listing of enrolled apprentices and any
contribution alleged made by a contractor on a CAC-2 form for the payment of training
contributions.

DAS 140 - Register to Train - CCMl will collect a DAS-140 from each
contractor for each appreniiceable craft employed on the project. The original
DAS-140 should be sent within ten days of each contractor/subcontractor signing
the contract, but not later than the first day the contractor/or applicable
subcontractor commenced work on the project. A copy of DAS 140 forms should
be turned in with each contractor's and subcontractor's first certified payroll. If
the form is not completed correctly or is not submitted, the

' Title 8 CCR § 16432- (c) "Confirmation" of payroll records furnished by contractors and subcontractors shall be

defined as an independent corroboration of reported prevailing wage payments. Confirmaiion may be accomplished

through worker interviews, examination of paychecks or paycheck stubs, direct confirmation of payments from third

party recipients of "Employer Payments" (as defined at section 16000 of Title 8 of the California Code of

Regulations), or any other reasonable method of corroboration. For each month in which a contractor or

subcontractor reports having workers employed on the public work, confirmation of furnished payroll records shall

be undertaken randomly for at least one worker for at least one weekly period within that month ...."

12

38



contractor/subcontractor will be notified of this deficiency and asked to take
corrective action by completing and filing a correct DAS-140 form.

DAS 142 - Request apprentices- CCMI will look for apprentices being
employed on the project (through examination of certified payrolls) in proper
ration and/or look to receive a DAS-142 (or its equivalent) from the
contractor/subcontractor for each apprenticeable trade employed on the project
and confirmation that the DAS-142 form was sent to an appropriate
apprenticeship committee. A contractor is NOT REQUIRED to use the DAS-142
form, but can document its request for apprentices by any other written means.
However, if a contractor does use the 142 form (filling it out properly and filing it
promptly), with a delivery receipt, the contractor is '"legally presumed" to be in
compliance.

Employ Apprentices in 1:5 ratio - To the extent that apprentices are available
for employment, the Labor Code mandates that apprentices are employed in a 1:5
ratio. This means an average (calculated at the end of the project) of one
apprentice hour for every 5 journeymen hours. Some approved Apprenticeship
Standards recognize a different ratio and those other ratios may be used so long as
the apprenticeship committee has DAS approval.

Pay correct apprenticeship rates - Apprenticeship wage rates paid will also be
verified by CCMI against the applicable prevailing wage determination for such
apprentice level.

Pay correct training contribution (CAC 2) - CCMI will review and confirm
that the training contributions set forth in the prevailing wage determination are
paid to either an approved apprenticeship committee or to the California
Apprenticeship Council. (CAC-2 contributions to be confirmed through DIR
website).

Additional Review: CCMI will also engage in the following additional review to determine

LCP compliance:

Proper Licensing

Businesses and Professions Code Section 7000 et seq. requires all companies performing
construction work to be properly licensed and bonded. CCMI will check the

contractor's/subcontractor's license status through the Contractors State License Board website

at: www.cslb.ca.gov. Contractors working without a valid license will be removed from the

project.

Worker's Compensation Insurance

Labor Code Section 1861 - All contractors and subcontractors employing workers on the project

are required to provide worker's compensation coverage. CCMI will verify that all
contractors/subcontractors have appropriate worker's compensation while employing workers on

13

39



the project. This information can also be verified through the California Contractor's State
Licensing Board website.

Electrician Certification:

The Division of Labor Standard Enforcement also requires that all electricians employed by a C-

10 licensed contractor in the State of California possess adequate training to perform their job.

As such, all electricians must fall into one of the following categories:

• Journeyman- Certified
• Journeyman- Trainee
• Apprentice

CCMl will check the status of all electricians employed by using the DIR website. A list of any
electricians which do not fall into one of these categories will be communicated immediately to

the Agency and the prime contractor so that the individual can be removed from the project.
And, the incident will be reported to the DLSE/CSLB at the end of the project.

The Agency shall also review and provide compliance review for all other items listed on the
Checklist (Appendix A).

14

40



SECTION V.

ONSITE JOB VISITS AND WORKER INTERVIEWS

Site Visitations

1. Safety is the paramount factor for any site visit to any Agency construction projects. CCMI's
site monitor is will comply with all safety rules and exercise reasonable caution at all times.

2. All personnel working on or visiting any Agency construction sites are required to be properly
identified and visibly wear CCMI issued picture ID's (badge). Additionally, all authorized
personnel are required to wear hard hats and safety shoes.

3. Authorized personnel shall visit all sites on a non-interference basis and take a minimum
amount of the workers' time for interview purposes.

a. Upon arrival at a site, the site monitor will check in at the site superintendent's
(contractor's) trailer to determine if the appropriate postings are on the jobsite. These
include, but are not limited to:

n EEO Posters

□ Prevailing wage sheets posted

u Notice informing the employees that the project is subject to a Labor Compliance
Program and providing the Agency's LCP contact infonnation.

I Other appropriate required postings required by law.

Where a jobsite trailed is not present on the site, CCMI or the Agency shall seek to
confirm that this information is posted elsewhere on the site or available to the
employees at the jobsite or at their place of employment and is readily accessible and
visible to each such employee.

Interviewing

1. Not less than once a month, job site interviews of employees will take place. It is
CCMl's practice to attempt to interview at least one employee from each contractor/
subcontractor who performs work on the project. With that goal in mind, interviews may
be conducted on a weekly basis, but in no event less than monthly.

2. Once CCMl's staff checks in with the site superintendent and obtains access to the site,
the Interviewer will attempt to locate tradespersons working in clusters. For instance,
several painters, electricians, roofers, etc. working in one area. The interviewer shall
identify themselves as a CCMI employee and Agency representative, and ask to speak to
the employee for a few minutes. Interviews should not be conducted in an area or during

15

41



a time when either the interviewer or the worker would be subject to injury due to
worksite activity.

These interviews are random; two or three tradespersons for each subcontractor is
sufficient for one visit. Any persons missed are usually interviewed on subsequent visits.
Thirty minutes of interviewing per site is typically sufficient, depending upon the site size
and/or number of subcontractors present. Contractor tradespersons should also be
interviewed.

3. Using the Labor Compliance Site Visitation Interview form, each person will be asked
the following: name, social security number, employer, title (trade), rate of pay. and task
being performed at the time of interview. (See Appendix B).

Guidelines for Interviewers:

a. Should someone decline to speak with you, respect those wishes. If someone asks if this
is union-related, tell them no. CCMI works with both open and closed shop trades.

b. If you try to interview someone who does not speak English and you cannot
communicate in the appropriate language, try to locate a coworker who can interpret for
you. If you find an entire crew unable to speak English and no interpreter, include this in
your report. CCMl's Interviewer staff is also fluent in Spanish.

c. If someone refuses to disclose his/her social security number to you, respect those
wishes. However, assure that person that all information given is kept strictly
confidential.

d. If someone does not know their rate of pay (most tradespersons do not know the exact
penny of wages earned), ask for an estimate. If the response is, "whatever prevailing
wage is", so indicate on the form.

e. If someone indicates that he/she is an apprentice, make sure that you ask him/her what
SI (h

period. These can be anywhere from 1 to 10 . If s/he's not sure, ask him/her how many
years s/he's been apprenticed in the specific trade and/or to estimate and so indicate on
the interview form.

f. ALWAYS thank them for their time.

g. Keep in mind that you are there to collect information only, do not tell them how to do
their jobs. Should you witness what you consider a potentially unsafe or unwarranted
condition, you are to contact the site inspector or job superintendent of your findings
immediately and make a note on your site visitation log of what you observed. Upon your
return to the office, report your findings to the CCMI staff person responsible for the
certified payroll audit for this project.

16

42



Rcnorting

All original interview forms shall be submitted to the CCMl no later than the end of each
workweek.

Daily Job Logs

The Daily Job Logs will be used by the Agency/CCMl to cross check staffing on the various
LCP projects. The Daily Reports should list those contractors and subcontractors present on the
site on a specific day as well as the number of employees employed on the project by each
contractor/subcontractor. While the Daily Reports are merely a "snap shot" of the project at the

time of the report information, the Daily Reports are used by the Agency/CCMI to determine if a

Contractor has failed to properly list all employees performing work on the project.

Extended Audits

When the Agency/CCMl finds a potential violation which leads it to believe that prevailing

wages has not been properly paid and the documentation submitted by the
contractor/subcontractor is inconclusive, the Agency/CCMl will exercise its authority to conduct

a full investigation to verify whether appropriate prevailing wages were paid on the project

1. Requesting Additional Documentation from Contractor

The Agency/CCMl shall request additional documents in writing, listing the specific

documentation requested. The Agency/CCMl will also invoke the provisions of Labor

Code Section 1776 in demanding that the documents be produced within 10 days.

2. Conducting Additional Interviews

Based on CCMl's investigation, the CCMl may engage in additional interviewing of

employees who worked on the project. These interviews may be conducted in person or

via other means of communication (i.e. email, telephone, mail).

17

43



SECTION VI.

ENFORCEMENT

Duty of the Awarding Body

A Labor Compliance Program siiall have a duty to the Director to enforce the requirements of
Chapter 1 of Part 7 of Division 2 of the Labor Code and these regulations in a manner consistent
with the practice of the Labor Commissioner. It is the practice of the LCP to refer to the

Director's ongoing advisory service of web-posted public works coverage determinations as a

source of information and guidance in making enforcement decisions. It is also the practice of
the LCP to be represented by an attorney in prevailing wage hearings conducted pursuant to

Labor Code Section 1742(b) and sections 17201-17270 of Title 8 of the California Code of

Regulations.

CCMI has a duly to report all violations and proposed remedial action to the Agency who in turn
has a duty to enforce the Labor Code public works requirements (Chapter 1 of part 7 of Division
2 and Division 3 of the Labor Code).
Audits:

An Audit shall be conducted as deemed necessary whenever the Labor Compliance Program has
determined that there has been a violation of the Public Works Chapter of the Labor Code
resulting in the underpayment of wages. An "Audit" for this purpose shall be defined as a written
summary reflecting prevailing wage deficiencies for each underpaid worker, and including any
penalties to be assessed under Labor Code Sections 1775 and 1813, as determined by the Labor
Compliance Program after consideration of the best infonnation available as to actual hours
worked, amounts paid, and classifications of workers employed in connection with the public
work. Such available information may include, but is not limited to, worker interviews,
complaints from workers or other interested persons, all time cards, cancelled checks, cash
receipts, trust fund forms, books, documents, schedules, fonns, reports, receipts or other
evidences which reflect job assignments, work schedules by days and hours, and the
disbursement by way of cash, check, or in whatever form or manner, of funds to a person(s) by
job classification and/or skill pursuant to a public works project. An Audit is sufficiently detailed
when it enables the Labor Commissioner, if requested to determine the amount of forfeiture
under section 16437, to draw reasonable conclusions as to compliance with the requirements of
the Public Works Chapter of the Labor Code, and to enable accurate computation of
underpayments of wages to workers and of applicable penalties and forfeitures. An Audit using
the forms in Appendix B of 16437, when accompanied by a brief narrative identifying the Bid
Advertisement Date of the contract for public work and summarizing the nature of the violation
and the basis upon which the determination of underpayment was made, presumptively
demonstrates sufficiency. Records supporting an Audit shall be maintained by the Labor
Compliance Program to satisfy its burden of coming forward with evidence in administrative
review proceedings under Labor Code Section 1742 and the Prevailing Wage Hearing
Regulations found at sections 17201-17270 of Title 8 of the California Code of Regulations.

After the Labor Compliance Program has determined that violations of the prevailing wage laws

18

44



have resulted in the underpayment of wages and an audit has been prepared, notification shall be
provided to the contractor and affected subcontractor of an opportunity to resolve the wage
deficiency prior to a determination of the amount of forfeiture by the Labor Commissioner
pursuant to these regulations. The contractor and affected subcontractor shall be provided at least
10 days following such notification to submit exculpatory information consistent with the "good
faith mistake" factors set forth in Labor Code Section 1775(a)(2)(A){i) and (ii). If, based upon
the contractor's submission, the Labor Compliance Program reasonably concludes that the failure
to pay the correct wages was a good faith mistake, and has no knowledge that the contractor and
affected subcontractor have a prior record of failing to meet their prevailing wage obligations,
the Labor Compliance Program shall not be required to request the Labor Commissioner for a
determination of the amount of penalties to be assessed under Labor Code Section 1775 if the
underpayment of wages to workers is promptly corrected and proof of such payment Is submitted
to the Labor Compliance Program. For each instance in which a wage deficiency is resolved in
accordance with this regulation, the Labor Compliance Program shall maintain a written record
of the failure of the contractor or subcontractor to meet its prevailing wage obligation. The
record shall identify the public works project, the contractor or affected subcontractor involved,
and the gross amount of wages paid to workers to resolve the prevailing wage deficiency; and the
record shall also include a copy of the Audit prepared pursuant to subpart (e) above along with
any exculpatory infonnation submitted to the Labor Compliance Program by the affected
contractor or subcontractor.

Monthly Communication to the Contractor:

Upon completion of the monthly review of certified payrolls. CCMl shall communicate to the
Agency and with the prime contractor on the project as to all violations, inadequacies, or
deficiencies for the prime contractor and any applicable subcontractor. CCMl shall create
Monthly Audit Reports for each contractor/subcontractor on the project who has failed to submit
correct LCP documentation and/or has failed to pay the applicable prevailing wage or comply

with other LCP requirements.

CCMl on behalf of the Public Agency shall take reasonable, vigorous, and prompt action to (1)
determine whether violations exist, and (2) enforce compliance, including through imposition of
appropriate penalties and formal enforcement action, when violations are found. The Public
Agency shall not avoid the use of its enforcement authority based on cost considerations nor use
that authority in an unreasonable manner to gain leverage over a contractor or subcontractor.
Unreasonable use of enforcement authority includes, but is not necessarily limited to, prolonged
or excessive withholdings of contract payments without making a determination that a violation
has occurred.

CCMI's monthly report to the Contractor shall include:

• Name of Project
• Prime Contractor

•  Subcontractor with outstanding violation
• Weeks of Certified Payrolls reviewed
• Any deficiency in paperwork

Incorrect or Missing:

19

45



• Certified Payrolls
• Fringe Benefit Statement
• DAS 140

• DAS 142

• CAC2

♦ Identify any wage deficiencies, classification issues, etc.

♦ Direct Contractor to correct said deficiencies and provide documentation of

corrective action.

• Request verification of payment (cancelled check or proof of direct deposit) for
randomly selected employee from the certified payroll.

♦ Invoke 1776 documents request - as needed.

A. Withholding Contract Payments When Payroll Records are Delinquent or Inadequate

1. "Withhold" means to cease payments by the awarding body, or others who pay on its
behalf, or agents, to the contractor. Where the violation is by a subcontractor, the contractor
shall be notified of the nature of the violation and reference made to its rights under Labor
Code Section 1729. A release bond under Civil Code Section 3196 may not be posted for the
release of the funds being withheld for the violation of the prevailing wage law.

2. "Contracts," except as otherwise provided by agreement, means only contracts under a
single master contract, or contracts entered into as stages of a single project which may
be the subject of withholding pursuant to Labor Code Sections 1720, 1720.2, 1720.3,
1720.4. 1771.and 1771.5;

3. "Delinquent payroll records" means those not submitted on the basis set forth in the
Agency contract and the Labor Compliance Program;

4. "Inadequate payroll records" are any one of the following:

a. A record lacking the information required by Labor Code Section 1776;

b. A record which contains the required information but which is not certified, or
certified by someone not an agent of the contractor or subcontractor;

c. A record remaining uncorrccted for one (1) pay period, after the awarding body has
given the contractor notice of inaccuracies/omissions detected by audit or record
review; provided, however, that prompt correction will stop any duty to withhold if
such inaccuracies/omissions do not amount to 1 percent of the entire certified weekly
payroll In dollar value and do not affect more than half the persons listed as workers
employed on that certified weekly payroll, as defined in Labor Code Section 1776
and Title 8 CCR Section 16401. Prompt correction will stop any duty to withhold if
such inaccuracies are de minimus.

20

46



The withholding of contract payments when payroll records are delinquent or inadequate is
required by Labor Code Section 1771.5(b)(5). and it does not require the prior approval of the
Labor Commissioner. The Agency shall only withhold those payments due or estimated to be
due to the contractor or subcontractor whose payroll records are delinquent or inadequate, plus
any additional amount that the Labor Compliance Program has reasonable cause to believe may
be needed to cover a back wage and penalty assessment against the contractor or subcontractor
whose payroll records are delinquent or inadequate; provided that a contractor shall be required
in turn to cease all payments to a subcontractor whose payroll records are delinquent or
inadequate until the Public Agency/CCMl provides notice that the subcontractor has cured the
delinquency or deficiency.

When contract payments are withheld under this section, the Public Agency/CCMI shall
provide the contractor and subcontractor, if applicable, with immediate written notice that
includes all of the following: (I) a statement that payments are being withheld due to delinquent
or inadequate payroll records, and that identifies what records are missing or states why records
that have been submitted are deemed inadequate; (2) specifies the amount being withheld; and
(3) informs the contractor or subcontractor of the right to request an expedited hearing to review
the withholding of contract payments under Labor Code Section 1742. limited to the issue of
whether the records are delinquent or inadequate or the Labor Compliance Program has
exceeded its authority under this section.

No contract payments shall be withheld solely on the basis of delinquent or inadequate payroll
records after the required records have been produced.

In addition to withholding contract payments based on delinquent or inadequate payroll
records, penalties shall be assessed under Labor Code Section 1776(g) for failure to timely
comply with a written request for certified payroll records. The assessment of penalties under
Labor Code Section 1776(g) does require the prior approval of the Labor Commissioner under
section 16436 of these regulations.

Once the Public Agency/CCMl has determined that violations of the prevailing wage laws have
resulted in the underpayment of wages and an audit has been prepared, notification shall be
provided to the eontractor and affected subcontractor of an opportunity to resolve the wage
deficiency prior to a determination ofthc amount of forfeiture by the Labor Commissioner
pursuant to these regulations. The conlraetor and affected subcontractor shall be provided at least
10 days following such notification to submit exculpatory information consistent with the "good
faith mistake" factors set forth in Labor Code Section 1775(a)(2)(A)(i) and (ii). If, based upon
the contractor's submission, the Labor Compliance Program reasonably concludes that the failure
to pay the correct wages was a good faith mistake, and has no knowledge that the contractor and
affected subcontractor have a prior record of failing to meet their prevailing wage obligations,
the Labor Compliance Program shall not be required to request the Labor Commissioner for a
determination of the amount of penalties to be assessed under Labor Code Section 1775 if the
underpayment of wages to workers is promptly corrected and proof of such payment is submitted
to the Labor Compliance Program

21

47



Where the violation is by a subcontractor, the general contractor shall be notified of the nature of
the violation and reference made to its rights under Labor Code Section 1729. The withholding
of contract payments when, after investigation, it is established that underpayment or other
violations have occurred requires the prior approval of the Labor Commissioner under sections
16436 and 16437 of these regulations,

Apprenticeship Obligations:

The duties of a Labor Compliance Program with respect to apprenticeship standards are as

follows:

(1) Either the Awarding Body or the Labor Compliance Program acting on its behalf shall (A)

inform contractors and subcontractors bidding public works about apprenticeship requirements,

(B) send copies of awards and notices of discrepancies to the Division of Apprenticeship

Standards as required under Section 1773.3 of the Labor Code, and (C) refer complaints and

promptly report suspected violations of apprenticeship requirements to the Division of

Apprenticeship Standards.

(2) The Labor Compliance Program shall be responsible for enforcing prevailing wage pay

requirements for apprentices consistent with the practice of the Labor Commissioner, including

(A) that any contributions required pursuant to Labor Code Section 1777.5(m) are paid to the

appropriate entity, (B) that apprentices are paid no less than the prevailing apprentice rate, (C)

that workers listed and paid as apprentices on the certified payroll records are duly registered as

apprentices with the Division of Apprenticeship Standards, and (D) requiring that the regular

prevailing wage rate be paid (i) to any worker who is not a duly registered apprentice and (ii) for

all hours in excess of the maximum ratio permitted under Labor Code Section 1777.5(g), as

determined at the conclusion of the employing contractor or subcontractor's work on the public

works contract.

Request for Forfeitures

"Forfeitures" means the amount of wages, penalties, and forfeitures assessed by the Public
Agency and proposed to be withheld pursuant to Labor Code section 1771.6(a), and includes the
following: (1) the difference between the prevailing wage rates and the amount paid to each
worker for each calendar day or poilion thereof for which each worker was paid less than the
prevailing wage rate by the contractor or subcontractor; and (2) penalties assessed under Labor
Code Sections 1775. 1776 and 1813.

If the aggregate amount of forfeitures assessed as to a contractor or subcontractor is less than
$1000.00. the forfeitures shall be deemed approved by the Labor Commissioner upon service
and the Labor Commissioner's receipt of copies of the following: (1) the Notice of Withholding
of Contract Payments authorized by Labor Code Section 1771.6(a); (2) an Audit as defined in

22

48



section 16432(e) of these regulations, and (3) a brief narrative identifying the Bid Advertisement
Date of the contract for public work and summarizing the nature of the violation, the basis of the
underpayment, and the factors considered in determining the assessment of penalties, if any,
under Labor Code Section 1775.

For all other forfeitures, approval by the Labor Commissioner shall be requested and obtained in
accordance with Title 8 CCR Section 16437, set forth below:

Where the Labor Compliance Program requests a deierminalion ofthe amount of forfeiture, the
request shall include afile or report to the Labor Commissioner which contains at least the
information specified in subparts (I) through (9) below. Appendix D is a suggestedformatfor a
Request for Approval ofForfeiture under this section.

(1) Whether the public work has been accepted by the awarding body and whether a valid notice
of completion has beenfled, the dates ifany when iho.se events occurred, and the amount of
funds being held in retention by the Awarding Body;

(2) Any other deadline which if missed would impede collection:

(3) Evidence of violation, in narrative form;

(4) Evidence of violation obtained under section 16432 of these regulations and a copy ofthe
Audit prepared in accordance with section 16432(e) setting forth the amounts of unpaid wages
and applicable penalties;

(5) Evidence that before the forfeiture sent to the Labor Commis.sioner (A) the contractor
and subcontractor were given the opportunity to explain why there was no violation, or that any
violation u'oj caused by good faith mistake and promptly corrected when brought to the
contractor or subcontractor's attention, and (B) the contractor and subcontractor either did not
do so or failed to convince the Labor Compliance Program of its position;

(6) Where the Labor Compliance Program seeks not only but also a penalty as part ofthe
forfeiture, and the contractor or .subcontractor has un.succes.sfully contended that the cause of
violation was a good faith mistake that was promptly corrected when brought to the contractor
or subcontractor's attention, a short statement shottld accompany the proposalfor aforfeiture,
with a recommended penally amount pursuant to Labor Code Section 1775(a);

(7) Where the Labor Compliance Program seeks only wages or a penalty le.ss than $200 per day
as part oftheforfeiture because the contractor or subcontractor has successfully contended that
the cause of the violation ivr/i- a good faith mistake that urw promptly corrected when brought to
the contractor or subcontractor's attention, the file .should include the evidence as to the
contractor or subcontractor's knowledge ofhis or her obligation, including the program 'j
communication to the contractor or subcontractor ofthe obligation in the hid invitations, at the
prejoh conference agenda and records, and any other notice given as part ofthe contracting
process. With the fie should be a statement, .similar to that described in (6), and recommended
penalty amounts, pursuant to Labor Code Section 1775(a);

23

49



(8) The previous record ofthe conlraclor and subconiracior in meeting their prevailing wage
obligations; and

(9) Whether the Labor Compliance Program has been granted approval on only an interim or
temporary basis under sections 16425 or 16426 above or whether it has been granted extended
approval under section 16427 above.

(b) The file or report shall be served on the Labor Commissioner as soon as practicable after the
violation has been discovered, and not less than 30 days before thefinal payment, but in no event
not less than 30 days before the expiration ofthe limitations period set forth in Labor Code
Section 1741.

(c) A copy of the recommended forfeiture and thefile or report shall be served on the contractor
and subcontractor at the same time as it is sent to the Labor Commissioner. The Labor

Compliance Program may excludefrom the documents served on the contractor and
subcontractor copies ofdocuments .secured from the contractor or subcontractor during an
audit, investigation, or meeting iftho.se are clearly referenced in the file or report.

(d) The Labor Commissioner shall affirm, reject, or modify the forfeiture in whole or in part as
to the wages and penalties due.

(e) The Labor Commissioner's determination oftheforfeiture is effective on one ofthe two
following dates:

(1) For all programs other than those having extended authority under section 16427 of
these regulations, on the date the Labor Commissioner .serves byfirst class mail, on the Labor
Compliance Program, on the Awarding Body if different, on the contractor and on the
subcontractor, if any, an endorsed copy ofthe proposed forfeiture, or a newly draftedforfeiture
statement which sets out the amount of forfeiture approved. Service on the contractor or
subcontractor is effective ifmade on the last address supplied by the contractor or subcontractor
in the record. The Labor Commissioner's approval, modification or disapproval of the proposed
forfeiture shall be served within 30 days ofreceipt of the proposed forfeiture.

(2) For programs with extended authority under section 16427 above, approval is

effective 20 days after the reque.stedforfeitures are sei-ved upon the Labor Commissioner, unless

the Labor Commissioner serves a notice upon the parlies, within that time period, that this

forfeiture request is subject to further review. For such programs, a notice that approval will
follow .such a procedure will be included in the transmittal of the forfeiture request to the

contractor. If the Labor Commissioner notifies the parties of a decision to undertake further

review, the Labor Commissioner's fnal approval, modification or disapproval of the propo.sed

forfeiture shall be served within 30 days ofthe dale ofnotice offurther review.

24

50



SECTION VII.

THIRD PARTY REQUESTS AND ENFORCEMENT

1. Third Party Requests for Payroll

When the Agency receives a request for certified payrolls of a contractor /subcontractor from a
third party pursuant to Labor Code Section 1776. any records which the Agency makes available
to such a third party shall be appropriately redacted pursuant to Labor Code Section 1776 (e) to
protect the privacy of the individual worker. Pursuant to Title 8 CCR 16403. Such requests are
frequently for\\arded from the Agency to CCMI. CCMI will comply with the provisions of
1776(e) whenever providing payrolls to any third part)'.

Records received from the employing contractor shall be kept on file in the office or entity that
processed the request for at least 6 months following completion and acceptance of the project.
Thereafter, they may be destroyed unless administrative, judicial or other pending litigation,
including arbitration, mediation or other methods of dispute resolution, are in process. Copies on
file shall not be obliterated in the manner prescribed below;

Copies provided to the public upon written request shall be marked, obliterated or provided in
such a manner that the name, address and Social Security number, and other private information
pertaining to each employee cannot be identified. All other information including identification
of the contractor shall not be obliterated;

The Public Agency/CCMl may affirm or deny that a person(s) was or is employed on a public
works contract (by a specific contractor) when asked, so long as the entity requires such
information of an identifying nature which will reasonably preclude release of private or
confidential information.

Requests for certified copies of payroll records pursuant to Section 1776 of the Labor Code may
be made by any person. However, any such request shall be in writing and contain at least the
following information:

(1) The body awarding the contract;

(2) The contract number and/or description;

(3) The particular job location if more than one;

(4) The name of the contractor;

(5) The regular business address, if known.

Acknowledgment of Request. The public entity receiving a request for payroll records shall
acknowledge receipt of such, and indicate the cost of providing the payroll records based on an

25

51



estimate by the contractor, subcontractor or public entity. The acknowledgment of the receipt of
said request for payroll records may be accomplished by the public entity's furnishing a copy of
its written correspondence requesting certified copies of the payroll records sent to the specific
contractor pursuant to Section 16400(d) below, to the person who requested said records

Request to Contractor. The request for copies of payroll records by the requesting public entity
shall be in any form and/or method which will assure and evidence receipt thereof. The request
shall include the following:

(1) Specify the records to be provided and the form upon which the information is to be
provided;

(2) Conspicuous notice of the following:

(A) that the person certifying the copies of the payroll records is, if not the contractor, considered
as an agent acting on behalf of the contractor; and

(B) that failure to provide certified copies of the records to the requesting public entity within 10
working days of the receipt of the request will subject the contractor to a penalty of twenty-five
($25.00) dollars per calendar day or portion thereof for each worker until strict compliance is
effectuated;

(3) Cost of preparation as provided in Section 16402; and

(4) Provide for inspection.

Inspection of Payroll Records. Inspection of the original payroll records at the office of the
contractor(s) pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 1776 of the Labor Code shall be limited to
the public entities upon reasonable written or oral notice.

Costs of Certified Payrolls: The cost of preparation to each contractor, subcontractor, or public
entity when the reque.st was made shall be provided in advance by the person seeking the payroll
record. Such cost shall be $ 1 for the first page of the payroll record and 25 cents for each page
thereafter, plus $10 to the contractor or subcontractor for handling costs. Payment in the form of
cash, check or certified money order shall be made prior to release of the documents to cover the
actual costs of preparation.

2. Third Party Complaints

Upon receipt of a written complaint from a third party alleging that a contractor or
subcontractor has failed to pay prevailing wages as required by the Labor Code, CCMI
will respond to the complaining party as follows:

(1) Within 15 days after receipt of the complaint, send a written acknowledgment to

the complaining party that the complaint has been received and identifying the name,

26

52



address, and telephone number of the investigator assigned to the complaint;

(2) Within 15 days after receipt of the complaint, provide the effected contractor with the
notice required under Labor Code Section 1775(c) if the complaint is against a subcontractor;

(3) Notify the complaining party in writing of the resolution of the complaint within ten days
after the complaint has been resolved by the Labor Compliance Program;

(4) Notify the complaining party in writing at least once every 30 days of the status of a
complaint that has not been resolved by the Labor Compliance Program; and

and

(5) Notify the complaining party in writing at least once every 90 days of the status of a
complaint that has not been resolved by the Labor Compliance Program but remains under
review or in litigation before another entity.

27

53



SECTION VIII.

PROJECT CLOSE-OUT- FORFEITURES AND PENALTIES

IF NO WAGE VIOLATIONS HAVE OCCURRED during the course of the project, and
nothing is outstanding, the CCMI shall issue a close out report See Appendix H to the
Agency and keep this data to reference for the Agency's Annual Report.

CCMI is aware of its obligation to take prompt and vigorous enforcement of all violations
of the LCP and is committed to doing so. Wage Violations which occur during the course of
the project will be promptly corrected and the following penalties assessed: (after
consultation with the Agency)

•Wage Violation - Labor Code 1775 - $200 per day per worker per violation. The
Agency now has discretion to reduce or waive penalties. Reductions or waivers will only

be made if the contractor meets the requirements of Labor Code Section 1775,

subparagraph (b) i.e. good faith or inadvertent error, prompt correction and no additional

violations. No reduction or waiver shall be made if there are outstanding wages still due.

Reasons for reduction of penalties will be documented and included in Notice of Request

for Forfeitures to the Labor Commissioner.

•Overtime Violation - Labor Code Section 1813 - $25.00 per day per worker.

Mandated by statute with no discretion for reduction. Even if certain union agreements

allow for employees to work four days of 10 hours each day without overtime, it is Labor

Code Section 1813 which controls with overtime pay being mandated after 8 hours

worked in a day. Labor Code Section 1811.

•Failure to Provide Certified Payrolls (including fringe benefit statements, timecards,

canceled checks, etc.) within 10 days of Request - Labor Code 1776 (h). The penalty of

$100.00 per day per worker continues until strict compliance is met (all documents

delivered). Before imposing 1776 penalties, the CCMl/Agency will ensure that any

request for documentation includes:

•  Identification of the specific documents requested
•  Identification that the request is made pursuant to Section 1776(h) of the Labor

Code and that penalties of $100 per day per worker will be imposed until there is
strict compliance

•  Delivery of the notice must be by certified mail or other means where the
contractor signed a receipt of the notice

•Willful and/or Repeat Offenders will be subject to maximum penalties as stated above

and a recommendation of debannent from public works will be made to the DIR.

•Liquidated Damages - If prevailing wages remains unpaid 60 days after a Notice to

Withhold is issued to the contractor, the contractor shall be assessed liquidated damages

equal to the amount of any unpaid wages. CCMI will advise the Agency shall hold
28

54



appropriate funds at the conclusion of the project to cover all wages due, penalties and
liquidated damages.

•Apprenticeship Violation ■ Labor Code Section 1777.7 SlOO ■ $300 per calendar day of
noncompliance and debarment up to 3 years. This may include failure to pay training
contributions, employ apprentices at the ratio required, etc. The Agency does not have the
authority to impose penalties for Apprenticeship Violations, but instead will have CCMI

file a Public Works Complaint detailing the violation and submitting relevant

documentation of the violations to the DLSE (who is now enforcing DAS violations).

• Unlicensed Contractor - Labor Code Section 1021. Any contractor working without a

valid contractor license shall be subject to a penalty of S200 per day per worker. This is

not a penalty that LCPs enforce. Rather, the Agency may direct CCMI to file a complaint
with the DIR. as well as with the Contractors State License Board (CSLB).

3. If the total wages and penalties outstanding and due are less than $1,000, then the CCMI
(with the direction and approval of the Agency) will proceed to issue a Notice to Withhold to the

Contractor/and any applicable subcontractor. (See Notice to Withhold Appendix E).

4. If wages and penalties exceed $1,000, CCMI will prepare and file (with the approval and
direction of the Agency) the Request for Forfeiture form (see Appendix D) and send it with the
appropriate documentation to the Labor Commissioner for review and decision. "LCP Request

for Forfeitures" and "Penalty Worksheet" spreadsheet will be completed in full. Penalty

worksheet will list dales of violation and include summary worksheet, including the following:

a. Audit summary (Agency's penalty worksheet summary and individual
employee penalty worksheets).

b. 1" Bid Advertisement Publication Notice of Completion (if filed).

c. Scope of Work.

d. Complaint forms and declarations, if any from third parlies or
employees.

The close out documents will be sent to the following:

General Contractor - certified and regular mail;
Affected Subcontractor - certified and regular mail;
Overnight delivery (with signature required) or certified mail to the Labor
Commissioner

5. The Labor Commissioner then has 30 days to respond. (Once the Agency/CCMl has a
response from the Labor Commissioner, a Notice to Withhold shall issue). In the event the Labor
Commissioner does not respond within 30 days, the Agency/CCMl shall then issue a Notice to

29

55



Withhold based on the information provided in the Request for Forfeiture Notice. The Notice to
Withhold shall be sent as follows:

General Contractor -certified and regular mail
Effected Subcontractor - certified and regular mail

6. Allow 60 days for the contractor to contest the penalties. If the contractor contests the Notice
to Withhold, then the Agency/CCMl (upon receipt of the written Request for Review) will
promptly forward the Request for Review to the Agency's General Counsel.

"""Potential Settlement Options - CCMI will advise the Agency that it has the ability to engage
in settlement discussions and will do so before the filing of a Request for Forfeiture. CCMI shall
engage in these discussions as requested by the Agency. Specifically, once the Agency/CCMl
has determined/confirmed an actual violation has occurred, notification will be provided to the
effected contractor/subcontractor with an opportunity to correct the wage deficiency. The
contractor/subcontractor shall have at least 10 days from such notification to submit
information/documentation that such error was made in good faith and corrected promptly. If
the correction is made promptly and a waiver of penalties is determined, no Request for
Forfeiture will be made to the Labor Commissioner. However, the Agency will keep this
information and include it with its Annual Report. When considering the compromise or waiver
of penalties, the Agency will consider the nature of the violation, good faith error versus a
knowing violation.

If, after a Notice to Withhold is issued, a contractor or subcontractor may request a settlement
meeting pursuant to Labor Code Section 1742.1(b). CCMI will assist the Agency in exercising
the same rights and responsibilities of the Enforcing Agency (as defined in Section 17202(f) of
Title 8 of the California Code of Regulations), in responding to such a request for review,
including but not limited to the obligations to serve notices, transmit the Request for Review to
the hearing office, and provide an opportunity to review evidence in a timely manner, to
participate through counsel in all hearing proceedings, and to meet the burden of establishing
prima facie support for the Notice of Withholding of Contract Payments.

If a contractor or subcontractor seeks review of a Labor Compliance Program enforcement
action, the Labor Commissioner may intervene to represent the Awarding Body, or to enforce
relevant provisions of the Labor Code consistent with the practice of the Labor Commissioner, or
both.

Except in cases where the Labor Commissioner has intervened pursuant to subpart (b) of CCR
Title 8 Section 16439, the Agency shall have the authority to prosecute, settle, or seek the
dismissal of any Notice of Withholding of Contract Payments issued pursuant to Labor Code
Section 1771.6 and any review proceeding under Labor Code Section 1742, without any further
need for approval by the Labor Commissioner. Whenever the Agency settles in whole or in part
or seeks and obtains the dismissal of a Notice of Withholding of Contract Payments or a review
proceeding under Labor Code Section 1742, the Agency/CCMl shall document the reasons for
the settlement or request for dismissal and shall make that documentation available to the Labor
Commissioner upon request.

7. If the 60-day time period expires and no request for review is filed, then the sums set forth in
the Notice to Withhold are deemed forfeit to the Agency (except to the extent that any wages
due. must be turned over by the Agency to the affected employees (if the employees cannot be

30

56



located after a diligent search, then those wage funds are turned over to the Labor
Commissioner).

Close Out Completion Report:

For each project, CCMI shall prepare a Project Completion Report, deliver such report to the
Agency and keep such report in the applicable project file. The Project Completion Report is
attached hereto as Appendix H.

APPRENTICE/TRAINING VIOLATION:

- Unpaid training contribution for any trade

- No DAS 140 form submitted

- No DAS 142 form submitted and no apprentices on the project

- Electrician certification violation

For any violation relating to apprenticeship or training, the CCMI shall complete
and file (on behalf of the Agency) a Public Works Complaint with the Division of
Apprenticeship Standards and enclose the applicable documentation.

The Public Works Complaint and applicable documents shall be sent to:

- General Contractor - certified and regular mail;
- Effected Subcontractor - certified and regular mail;
-DLSE:

Southern California

Division of Labor Standards Enforcement

BOFE- Public Works (1777.5 and 1777.7)
Attention: Loma Espiritu, Senior Deputy

300 Oceangate, Suite 850
Long Beach, California 90802

Northern California

Division of Labor Standards Enforcement

BOFE- Public Works (1777.5 and 1777.7)
Attention: Sherry Gentry, Senior Deputy

7718 Meaney Avenue
Bakcrsfield, California 93308

31

57



SECTION IX.

NOTIFICATION OF CONTRACTOR AND APPEAL RIGHTS

OF PROGRAM ENFORCEMENT ACTION

Notice of Withholding of Contract Payments (NWCP)

After determination of the amount of forfeiture by the Labor Commissioner, the CCMI/Agency
shall provide notice of withholding of contract payments to the contractor and subcontractor, if
applicable. The notice shall be in writing and shall describe the nature of the violation and the
amount of wages, penalties, and forfeitures withheld. Service of the notice shall be completed
pursuant to Section 1013 of the Code of Civil Procedure by first-class and certified mail to the
contractor and subcontractor, if applicable. Notice to Contractor shall be deemed notice to its
perfomiance bond surety. The notice shall advise the contractor and subcontractor, if applicable,
of the procedure for obtaining review of the withholding of contract payments. CCMI/Agency
shall also serve a copy of the notice by certified mail to any bonding company issuing a bond
that secures the payment of wages covered by the notice and to any surety on such bond, if their
identities are known to the awarding body. A copy of the Notice of Withholding of Contract
Payments (NWCP) to be utilized by the Agency is found as Appendix E to this document.

A. Review of NWCP

1. An atTected contractor or subcontractor may obtain review of a NWCP under this
chapter by transmitting a written request to the Agency/CCMI that appears on the NCWP
within 60 days after service of the NWCP. If no hearing is requested within 60 days after
service of the NWCP, the NWCP shall become final.

2. Within ten days following the receipt of the Request for Review, the Agency/CCMI shall
complete and serve a Notice of Transmittal on the DIR and the applicable contractor(s).
Within 20 days of receipt of the Request for Review, the Agency/CCMI shall provide to
the party requesting review and a copy of the Opportunity to Review Evidence. (A copy
of the required Notice of Transmittal to be utilized is found as Appendix F to this
document. A copy of a Notice of Opportunity to Review Evidence Pursuant to Labor
Code Section 1742(b) form is found as Appendix G to this document).

3. Upon receipt of a timely request, a hearing shall be commenced within 90 days before the
Director, who shall appoint an impartial hearing officer possessing the qualifications of
an administrative law judge pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 11502 of the
Government Code. The appointed hearing officer shall be an employee of the department,
but shall not be an employee of the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement. The
contractor or subcontractor shall be provided an opportunity to review evidence to be
utilized by the Agency at the hearing within 20 days of the receipt of the written request
for a hearing. Any evidence obtained by the Agency subsequent to the 20-day cutoff shall
be promptly disclosed to the contractor or subcontractor.

32

58



The contractor or subcontractor shall have the burden of proving that the basis for the

NWCP is incorrect. The NWCP shall be sufficiently detailed to provide fair notice to the

contractor or subcontractor of the issues at the hearing.

Pursuant to Labor Code Section 1742.1, there shall be no liability for liquidated damages
if the full amount of the assessment or notice, including penalties has been deposited by
the contractor with the Department of Industrial Relations within 60 days following
service of Notice to Withhold.

Within 45 days of the conclusion of the hearing, the Director shall issue a written
decision affirming, modifying, or dismissing the assessment. The decision of the Director
shall consist of a notice of findings, findings, and an order. This decision shall be served
on all parties pursuant to Section 1013 of the Code of Civil Procedure by first-class mail
at the last known address of the party on file with the Agency. Within 15 days of the
issuance of the decision, the Director may reconsider or modify the decision to correct an
error, except that a clerical error may be corrected at any time. The Director has adopted
regulations setting forth procedures for hearings under this subdivision.

4. An affected contractor or subcontractor may obtain review of the decision of the Director by
filing a petition for a writ of mandate to the appropriate superior court pursuant to Section
1094.5 of the Code of Civil Procedure within 45 days after service of the decision. If no
petition for writ of mandate is filed within 45 days after service of the decision, the order
shall become final. If it is claimed in a petition for writ of mandate that the findings are not
supported by the evidence, abuse of discretion is established if the court determines that the
findings are not supported by substantial evidence in the light of the whole record.

5. A certified copy of a final order may be filed by the Labor Commissioner in the office of the
clerk of the superior court in any county in which the affected contractor or subcontractor has
property or has or had a place of business. The clerk, immediately upon the filing, shall enter
judgment for the state against the person assessed in the amount shown on the certified order.

6. A judgment entered pursuant to this procedure shall bear the same rate of interest and shall
have the same effect as other judgments and shall be given the same preference allowed by
law on other judgments rendered for claims for taxes. The clerk shall not charge for the
service perfonned by him or her pursuant to this section.

7. This procedure shall provide the exclusive method for review of a NWCP by the Agency to
withhold contract payments pursuant to Section 1771.7.

33

59



SECTION X

PRIORITY DISTRIBUTION OF FORFEITED SUMS

A. Withholding of Forfeited Sums

CCMI shall assist the Agency in distributing any withheld sums in the following manner:

1. Before making payments to the contractor of money due under a contract for public
work, the Agency shall withhold and retain from sums owing Contractor, if any, ail amounts
required to satisfy the NWCP. The amounts required to satisfy the NWCP shall not be
disbursed by the Agency until receipt of a final order that is no longer subject to judicial
review.

2. Pending a final order, or the expiration of the time period for seeking review of the Notice
of the Withholding, the Agency shall not disburse any contract payments withheld.

3. From the amount recovered, the wage claim shall be satisfied prior to the amount being
applied to penalties. If insufficient money is recovered to pay each worker in full, the
money shall be prorated among all workers employed on the public works project who
are paid less than the prevailing wage rate. Said wages due shall have PRIORITY over
all Stop Notices filed against the prime contractor.

5. Wages for workers who cannot be located shall be placed in the Industrial Relations
Unpaid Fund and held in trust for the workers pursuant to Section 96.7. Penalties shall be
paid into the General Fund of the Agency that has enforced this chapter pursuant to
Section 1771.7.

6. If insufficient funds are withheld, recovered, or both, to pay each underpaid worker in
full, the money shall be prorated among all said underpaid workers.

7. Where the involvement of the Labor Commissioner has been limited to a determination

of the actual amount of penalty, forfeiture or underpayment of wages, and the matter has
been resolved without litigation by or against the Labor Commissioner, the Labor
Compliance Program shall deposit penalties and forfeitures with the Agency.

Where collection of fines, penalties or forfeitures results from administrative proceedings
or court action to which the Labor Commissioner and Agency or its Labor Compliance
Program are both parties, the fines, penalties or forfeitures shall be divided between the
general funds of the state and the Awarding Body, as the Hearing Officer or court may
decide.

All penalties recovered in administrative proceedings or court action brought by or
against the Labor Commissioner and to which the Agency or its Labor Compliance
Program is not a party, shall be deposited in the general fund of the State.

34

60



SECTION XI.

ANNUAL REPORTS AND RECORDKEEPING

A. Annual Report on the Labor Compliance Proaram to the Director of the Department of

Industrial Relations

CCMl shall assist the Agency in submitting to the Director of the Department of Industrial
Relations an annual report (LCP-ARI) on the operation of its Labor Compliance Program on or
before August 31 (60 days after the close of its fiscal year.). The annual report will contain, as a
minimum, the following information;

1. Labor Code violations identified and reported to the Labor Commissioner;

2. The number of public works contracts awarded which require LCP compliance;

3. A summary of wages due to workers resulting from failure by contractors to pay
prevailing wage rates; the total amount withheld from money due the contractors; and the
total amount recovered by action in any court of competent jurisdiction;

4. A summary of apprenticeship violations;

5. And all other information required as part of the Annual Reporting requirements as
required by CCR Title 8 Section 16431.

B. For each public work project subject to a Labor Compliance Program's enforcement of

prevailing wage requirements, a separate, written summary of labor compliance activities

and relevant facts pertaining to that particular project shall be maintained. That summary

shall demonstrate that reasonable and sufficient efforts have been made to enforce

prevailing wage requirements consistent with the practice of the Labor Commissioner.

Appendix C following this section provides a suggested format for tracking and

monitoring enforcement activities. Compliance records for a project shall be retained

until the later of (1) at least one year after the acceptance of the public work or five years

after the cessation of all labor on a public work that has not been accepted, or (2) one

year after a final decision or judgment in any litigation under Labor Code Section 1742.

For purposes of this section, a written summary or report includes information

maintained electronically, provided that the summary or report can be printed out in hard

copy form or is in an electronic fonnat that (1) can be transmitted by e-mail or compact

disk and (2) would be acceptable for the filing of documents in a federal or state court of

record within this state.

Revised 01/12/2013

35

61



Appendix A

CHECKLIST OF LABOR LAW RFOLIREMKNTS

FOR REVIEW AT JOB START MEETINGS

(In accordance willi CCR Section 16430)

The state labor law requirements applicable to the contract are composed of, but not limited to, the
following:

1 . Payment of Prevailing Wage Rates

The award of a public works contract requires that all workers employed on the project be paid not less
than the specified general prevailing wage rates by the contractor and its subcontractors. Prevailing wage
determinations for this project can be obtained at: ww^v.dir.ca.gov. This includes a total package
including fringe benefits and training contributions which are paid to the employee or for the benefit of
the employee to a bona fide ERISA approved or otherwise unconditionally paid for the benefit of the
employee Trust Fund.

The contractor is responsible for obtaining and complying with all applicable general prevailing wage
rates for trades workers and any rate changes, which may occur during the term of the contract.
Prevailing wage rates and rate changes are to be posted at the job site for workers to view. Or the
contractor may post a notice stating where the prevailing wage determinations are available on thejobsite
and the contractor shall provide access to such information upon reasonable notice.

2. All individuals or companies performing prevailing wage work on this project must be registered as a
public works contractor and pay an annual fee of S300 to the Department of Industrial Relations (DIR).
This includes all work covered by prevailing wage such as trucking, surveying, building inspection and so
on.

3. Apprentices
It is the duty of the contractor and subcontractors to employ registered apprentices on public works
projects per Labor Code Section 1777.5; Contractors and subcontractors must submit proof of Public
Works Contract Award Information (DAS140) or other documentation for Division of Apprenticeship
Standards approved apprenticeship programs. Apprentices are to be employed in all crafts and in all
trades with approved training programs. Contactors are to employ apprentices on a ratio of 1 apprentice
hour for every 5 journeymen hours or as otherwise approved by the DAS approved Apprenticeship
Training Committee. Contractors and subcontractors who do not meet this ratio must submit
documentation that apprentices were requested and were not provided and/or not available in sufficient
number to meet this ratio. The submission of an accurate DAS 142(s) meets this requirement. Additional
documentation may be required to verify the apprenticeship status of employees.

4. Penalties

Penalties, including forfeitures and debarment, shall be imposed for contractor/subcontractor failure to
pay prevailing wages, failure to maintain and submit accurate certified payroll records upon request,
failure to employ apprentices, and for failure to pay employees for all hours worked at the correct
prevailing wage rate, in accordance with Labor Code Sections 1775, 1776, 1777,7, and 1813. Monetary
penalties of $200 per day per worker shall be imposed for failure to pay correct prevailing wage; $25 per
day per worker shall be imposed for overtime violated; SI CO per day per worker for failure to provide
certified payroll infonnation; $iOO-$30G per calendar day for noncompliance of Apprenticeship issues.

5. Certified Payroll Records

Per Labor Code Section 1776. contractors and subcontractors are required to keep accurate payroll
records which reflect the name, address, social security number, and work classification of each
employee; the straight time and overtime hours worked each day and each week; the fringe benefits; and
the actual per diem wages paid to each joumeyperson, apprentice, worker, or other employee hired in
connection with a public works project. A listing of all current prevailing wage determinations can be

62



obtained from the Agency's main ofilce or by accessing the Department of Industrial Relation's website
at; www.dir.ca.gov

Employee payroll records shall be certified (signed under penalty of perjury by someone in authority at
the company) and shall be made available for inspection at all reasonable hours at the principal office of
the contractor/subcontractor, or shall be furnished to any employee, or to his or her authorized
representative on request. Disclosure of certified payroll information to anyone other than the Awarding
Body, its agent, or the Department of Industrial Relations requires that personal information about the
employees (name, address and social security number) listed on the fonns be redacted (omitted) to
protect employee privacy.

Contractors and stibcontractors shall maintain their certified payrolls on a weekly basis and shall submit
said payrolls on a monthly basis in conjunction with contractors requests progress or final payment. In
the event that there has been no work performed during a given week, the Ceitified Payroll Record shall
be annotated "No Work" for that week. The Agency or its authorized representative is also authorized to
request and review all related payroll records such as time cards, cancelled cheeks, etc. the contractor
must also submit electronic certified payroll to the Department of Industrial Relations through its eCPR
portal for ALL work performed after August 1, 2016.

While the DIR accepts electronic versions of your certified payroll, the DIR and this agency may also
request copies of the original certified payroll and supporting documentation at any time.

6. Nondiscrimination in EinplovmCnt
Prohibitions against employment discrimination are contained in Labor Code Sections 1735 and 1777,6;
the Government Code; the Public Contracts Code; and Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as
amended. All contractors and subcontractors are required to implement equal employment opportunities
as delineated below:

a. Equal Emplovment Poster

The equal employment poster shall be posted at the job site in a conspicuous place visible to
employees and employment applicants for the duration of the project. All other labor and
employment related posters are also to be properly displayed on the jobsite.

7. Kickback Prohibited

Per Labor Code Section 1778. contractors and subcontractors are prohibited from accepting, taking
wages illegally, or e.\tracting "kickback" from employee wages;

8. Acceptance of Fees Prohibited

Contractors and subcontractors are prohibited from exacting any type of fee for registering individuals
for public work (Labor Code Section 1779); or for filling work orders on public works contracts (Labor
Code Section 1780):

9. Listing of Subcontractors

Contractors are required to list all subcontractors hired to perform work on a public works project when
that work is equivalent to more than one-half of one percent of the total contract amount or $10,000
whichever is greater. (Public Contract Code Section 4100, et seq.);

10. Proper Licensing
Contractors and subcontractors are required to be properly licensed. Penalties will be imposed for
employing workers while unlicensed (Labor Code Section 1021 and Business and Professions Code

Section 7000, ei scq. under California Contractors License Law);

63



11. Unfair Competicion Prohibited

Contractors and subcontractors are prohibited from engaging in unfair competition (Business and
Professions Code Sections 17200-17208);

12. Workers' Comnensarion Insurance

All contractors and subcontractors are required to be insured against liability for workers' compensation,
or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of Labor Code Section 3700 (Labor
Code Section 1861);

13.0SHA

Contractors and subcontractors are required to comply with the Occupational, Safety and Health laws and
regulations applicable to the particular public works project,

14. Prompt Pavment of Subcontractors and Suppliers

Contractors are required by law to promptly pay their subcontractors and suppliers within seven (7) days
of receipt of any progress or final payment from the Public Agency. Likewise the subcontractor and
supplier are required to pay their respective subcontractors and suppliers within seven (7) days of receipt
of payment from the genera! contractor. When the payment to the contractor is a release of final retention
on the project, those funds must be paid within seven (7) days of receipt.

15. [RCA

Pursuant to the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986, employers are required to verify that all
employees working on public Works contracts are legally able to work in the United States. Employers
shall keep on file appropriate 1-9 forms and documentation for all workers employed on the jobsite and
make such forms available to inspection and review by the LCO upon request.

16. Jobsite Interviews

Jobsite interviews are required on a regular basis on this project, CCMl may conduct random jobsite
interviews as necessary to meet labor compliance obligations.

17. Certification of Electricians

Those employing electricians must comply with employment testing and certification requirements for
electricians. Additional information may be required to verify the certification status of those employed.

18. Employee Wage Statements - It is required to provide itemized wage statements (pay stubs) to
Employees under Labor Code Section 226.

19. Posting of Labor Compliance - Notice of Labor Compliance Approval is required to be posted at the
job site in accordance with section 16429, listing a telephone number to call for inquiries, questions,
or assistance with regard to the Labor Compliance Program. (Sample attached in handout).

20. Confirmation of Pavroli Records - Confirmation of payment to employees for each contactor and
subcontractor shall be undertaken randomly for at least one worker for at least one weekly period
within that month. This will entail a monthly request of the front and back of a canceled check and
employee pay stub for each contractor/subcontractor. Per Title 8 of the California Code Regulations
section 16432(c).

21 .Public Works Contractor Registration - Only those businesses who have registered and paid the
applicable fee to the Depanment of Industrial Relations as a Public Works Contractor will be allowed to
work on the project.

64



In accordance wiih federal and state laws, and with the Public Agency's policy and contract documents, the
undersigned contractor herein certifies that they will comply with the foregoing labor law requirements; and
fully understands that failure to comply with these requirements will subject them to the penalties cited
herein.

The contractor also herein certifies that it has been provided with a copy of the Labor Compliance Program
Package for Contractors with includes:

1. Labor Law Requirements Checklist (included herein)
2. The Location of Applicable General Prevailing Wage Rate Determinations
3. Blank Certified Payroll Record form
4. Fringe Benefit Statements
5. Slate apprenticeship contribution form (CAC2)
6. State apprenticeship requirements and form to register apprentices (DAS-140)
7. Request for apprentices (DAS-142)
8. Copy of the Labor Code relating to Public Works and Public Agencies (Part 7, Chapter I,

Sections 1720-1816 can be found at www.dir.ca.gov.

IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSiBILITY TO PROVIDE COPIES OF THE LABOR
COMPLIANCE PROGRAM PACKAGE TO ALL LISTED SUBCONTRACTORS AND TO ANY
SUBSTITUTED SUBCONTRACTORS.

Project Name and Number:

Public Agency;

Contractor: Name

Contractor Address:

Contractor Phone: Fax:.

License Number; Date:

I acknowledge that I have been informed and am aware of the foregoing requirements and that I
am authorized to make this certification on behalf of .

(Name of Contractor)

Signature/Name/Tltie of Contractor Authorized Representative

Additional E-XPianation And Instructions Relating To Required

65



LCP Forms and Information

Certified navroll or non ncrformancc documentation - is required for each week from the beginning of
the contractor's /subcontractor's work on the project until completion of that contractor's/subcontractor's
work. These documents need to reflect a consistent 7 day work week for the entirety of the project. The
certified payroll forms need to be complete, li.sting the employee's correct name, address, social security
number, hours worked per day. total hours worked per week, wages, deductions and check number, it is
critical that the employee's craft classification be listed correctly. Just listing "'Journeyman" or "Laborer" is
not sufficient. Many trades have sub-classifications and it is the contractor's obligation to correctly classify
the employees. Employees must be classified and paid based on what type of work they are performing, not
merely by title. It is acceptable for an employee to work in more than one trade category per day, but it is the
employer's obligation to keep accurate records of the different type of work performed by the employee.

Please be aware non performance statements must be submitted for weeks in which no work is performed.
More information about trade classifications and wage rates can be found at www.dir.ca.eov.

Fringe Benefit Statement - In order to complete a payroll audit, we need a copy of the fringe benefit
statement listing the fringes being paid to each employee or employees on each trade. You are not required
to use the worksheet in the packet, however all the information on that worksheet needs to be included in the
documentation we receive. This should show an hourly breakdown of the specific contributions (health,
pension, etc.) for each trade and the addresses of the plans being paid into. For contractors who pay medical
benefits directly to a medical plan, such as Kaiser or Blue Shield, the monthly payment for each employee
must be amortized into an hourly rate. (For example: Joe's health premium is $300 a month, that rate
multiplied by 12 (months) divided by 2080 (hours) yields an hourly rate of $1.72 per hour). Similar
amortization is allowed for vacation and holiday time paid. Training contributions paid to an approved
apprenticeship committee needs to be listed as a separate item on this form (i.e. notjust training/other
together).

Apprenticeship

Submit contract award information- DAS-140

Submit the contract award information in writing to each of the apprenticeship program sponsors in
the area of your public works project within 10 days of the prime execution of the contract or
subcontract, but in no event later than the first day in which the contractor has workers employed on
the public work. This is simply a notification of award, it is not automatically a request for dispatch
of a registered apprentice.

If you are not already approved to train apprentices with an approved apprenticeship committee and
you are not willing to abide by the terms of and conditions of an apprenticeship program for this
project, then (check Box 3) you must send a copy of the DAS-140 form to A LL approved
apprenticeship Training Committee for that craft in the County in which the work is being
performed.

Request to emt)lov registered apDrcntices- DAS-I42

A contractor on a public works project must employ one (1) hour of apprentice work for every five
(5) hours performed by a journeyman,

All contractors must request for dispatch of an apprentice Prom an apprenticeship program (for each

66



appremiccable craft or trade) by giving the program actual notice of the request at least 72 hours
(business days only) before the date on which apprentices are required. Contractors who do not
receive sufficient number of apprentices from their initial request must continue to request
apprentices from all other approved apprenticeship committees in the county, if more than one
exists, until the proper ratio of apprentices is reached or until all apprenticeship committees (for that
trade) have been contacted at lea.st once.

When an apprentice is dispatched, the employer is required to employ the apprentice for at least one
full day of work (8 hours) or 20% of the total apprenticeship hours calculated for the project- unless
the total number of journeyman hours total under 40 hours for that craft.

Make training fund contributions — CAC 2

Contractors who are awarded public works jobs must make training fund contributions in the amount
established in the prevailing wage rate publication for journeymen and apprentice.s. This nominal fee
contributes to the assurance that new apprentices coming into the craft will be guaranteed the highest
level of training and as those skilled craftsmen retire, the trade will survive.

Contractors who contribute to an apprenticeship program are entitled to a full credit in the amount of
those contributions for each apprentice working on the project and to not more than the specified
training contribution amount for journeyman.. Contractors who do not contribute to an
apprenticeship program must submit their contributions to the California Apprenticeship Council.
PO Box 511283, Lo.s Angeles, CA 90051-7838.

Training fund contributions to the Council are due and payable on the i5th day of the month for
work performed during the preceding month. The contribution should be paid by check and be
accompanied by a computer generated training fund contribution fonn (CAC - 2) or a letter
containing the following information:

1. The name, address and telephone number of the contractor making the contribution.
2. The contractor's license number.

3. The name and address of the public agency that awarded the contract.
4. The jobsite location, including (he county where the work was performed.
5. The contract or project number.
6. The time period covered by the enclosed contributions.
7. The contribution rate and total hours worked by apprenticeable occupation.
8. The name of the prograin(s) that provide apprentices if any.
9. The number if apprentice hours worked, by apprenticeable occupations and by program.

Comments, suggestions and questions welcome. Email to daspublicworks@dir.ca.gov or call your
local district office.

«  « * « «

* DAS-140 and DAS-142 forms are not required when the general contract is less than S30.000or when the
company performing the work is a sole proprietor and is the only worker employed by that company on the
project.

67



PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT AWARD INFORMATION

Contract aword informatioii must be sent to your Appreniicesnp Conintlee r you are approved to train If you are not approved to Bam. you
mustsertd the information (which may be this form] to ALL applicable Apprentceship Cormitees in your craft or trade in the area of the site
of the piiiic work. Go to: hnp-.'/Awv; dir.ca.gov/das/PubticWorksFoims.htmfor .nformation about programs in your area and trade You may
also consult your local Dfvision of Apprenticeship Standards (OAS) office whose lelephoiie number may be found in your local directory under
California, State of, Industnal Relations, Division of Apprenticeship Standards.

Do not send this form to the Division of Apprenticeship Standards.
CCHTRACTOfl 3 STATB UCsSSS NO

VA»L KS *ec HSS- hV A STW. . Z» ZCOti :0C! A T9L!9^Dk; hC

rave 4 : Of »LJ CATS CdACCS"RACre>eCJ'SC

SAM I 0' »AUS COrW

c«jbat:i ̂ APFVMce

r>-l3 FCAM IS aB N3 3SMT TC;;NAM5 4 ADZĵ 652 0' AFPSEN"(CE3^lA |2>) sSTIMATS3 NUMdSK OF APP^£NTi2§ >-OLftS

jpa^ WATS CA?eft'« a CMP.DySD

This is not a request for dispatch of apprentices.
Contractors must ma><e o separate reouesl for actual dispatch, in accordance wirft Section 230. '.(a] Cafp'fbmre Code of Regu.'atcns

Check One Of The Boxes Below

\  j I We ore already approved to train apprentices by the
Apprenticeship Committee. We will employ and train under their Standards. S"'®' "^me ot me Ccmnilttee

2. I I We will comply with the standards of
Apprenticeship Committee for the duration of this job only. Enter name of (he Commlllee

3, I I We will employ and train apprentices in accordance with the California Apprenticeship Council regulations,
including § 230.1 (c) which requires that apprentices employed on public projects can only be assigned to
perform work of the craft or trade to which the apprentice rs registered and that the apprentices must at all
times work with or under the direct supervision of journeymaarmen.

Sigrfo/ure

Typed tVame

Til/e

Date

CAS UBiREV. 1S4:

Sute of California - Doponinont of Indiisirla! Relations DIVISION
OF APPREKTICESHIP STANDARDS

68



REQUEST FOR DISPATCH OF AN APPRENTICE - DAS 142 FORM
DO NOT SEND THIS FORM TO DAS

You may use this form to request dispatch of an apprentice from the Apprenticeship Committee in the craft or
trade in the area of the public work. Go to: http://www.dir.ca.eov/DAS/PubiicWorksForms.htm for information
about programs in your area and trade. You may also consult your local Division Apprenticeship Standards (DAS)

office whose telephone number may be found in your local directory under California, State of, industrial

Relations, Division of Apprenticeship Standards. Except for projects with less than 40 hours of journeyman work.

vou must request and employ apprentices in no less than 8 hour increments.

Date: Contractor Requesting Dispatch:

To Applicable Apprenticeship Committee:
Name: Name:

Address: Address:

Tei. No. Fax No.

License No..

Tel. No. Fax No.

Project Information:

Contract No.

Name of the Project:.

Address:

Dispatch Request Information:

Number of Apprentlce(s) Needed:

Date Apprentice{s) to Report:

Name of Person to Report to:

Address to Report to:

Craft or Trade:

. (72 hrs. notice required) Time to Report:,

You may use this form to make your written request for the dispatch of an apprentice. Requests for
dispatch must be in writing and submitted at least 72 hours in advance (excluding weekends and
holidays) via either first class mail, fax or email. Proof of submission may be required. Please take
note of California Code of Regulations, Title 8, § 230.1 (a) for all applicable requirements regarding
apprenticeship requests and/or visit
httD:/Avww.dir.ca.aov/DAS/DASADorenticesOnPublicWorksSumman/OfReauirements.htm

DAS 142 (Revised 12/11}

69



Cii:Ni:RAL PKEVAII.INii WACilv DH'I HRMINA I U)N MA15I-. HY I MK UlRfiCHlR Of ISOllSTRIAl. RElAHONS
PliRSUANT l()CAUEORNrAl.A»ORCOUEPART7.CnAP ICK I. ARI IO r. 2. SimONS 1771). 177J AND 1773.1

PCJR COMMtiRC IAI. mUl.Dl^i. ItlGIIWAY. IIRAVY CXINSIRIXI ION AM) OKRDCilMi PROJECTS

CRAFT: « CEMENT .MASON

DETERMINATION: NC-2i-2lU-l-3UN-:

ISSUE DATE: August 22. 201-i
EXPIRATION DATE OF DETER.MINATIO.N: June 28.2015" lite iTile Ut be paid fur stuch perlomicd aller (his dale has been
dcicrmincd. M'nort: tslllc.slcndpxsi (his dale. Ihcneu rale muslbepuidand.shtiuld bclncocporaied incunimelsenicred inlu nutt.
C'lmiacilheonice itl'lhc Oirccior- Rcscareb Unil lor spccillc roles an JI a I 703-1771.

LOCALITY; All luealllles >vilhln Alomeda. Alpine. AntiuJiir. Ruile. Calaveros. Colusa. ConitaCosla. Del None. 1-1 Dorudii. Fresno,
(jlenn. Ilurttholcli. Kings. I olie. Lassen. Madera. Mann. Maripnsa. Mendueino. Merced. MuJuc. Mi!itl«rc>. Napu. Nevada. Placer.
Pluniu.s. Sacranicnln. San llenilo. San Franeiseo, San Jouquin, San Maleu. Sania Clani. Sania Ciru/. Shastu, Sierra. Siskiyou. Sulano,
Somintj. Slunitlaus. Sailer, Tehairt.'i. rrinily. Talnre, Tuitlumnc. Volii, and Yuba eoiinlies.

CI.ASS1I-ICAT10N

iji)Iirni;ypi:rsoni

F.mnUtv er P;ivmenis (KeninielliiiirlvRale

ilaslc Ileallh Pension Vaeaiinn I'nuning IInurs''Tulul Daily Saturday' Sunday
liuu/ly and and liiiurly and
Kate Well'im: llolidav Rale I l'2X i 1/2X Holiday

Cement Mason $30.00 8.13

Maslie Magncslle (iypsum, Epiuy.
Piilycsier. Resin intd all contposition
ma.sons. swing or slip furm
scalFolds $30.75 X.I5

9.80 5.21'' 0.17 8 53.66 68.660 68.660' 8.3.66

9.80 5.24* 0.47 8 54.41 69.785 69.785' 85.16

• Indicates an apprenliccabic ctall. Ilic eumnt apprciuicc wage rates are av ailable on the Inlemet u
hiin:'/wwvv Jiren iww.OPRI 0'MAnn\Uiige.P\SAnf»VVaucSianjsn. To obuin any apprentice wage fata M ofJuly 1.2008 and prior
to September 27. 2012. please eontael the Division or.Apprentiecshlp Standards or refer to the Div ision of Apprenticvsliip Standards'
website at hiin: ' www Jlr.ea.e.w divdas.hunl.

'Saturdays in the same work week may be worked at straight time ifajoh is shutdown during the normal work week due to
inelerrcoi weather or major mechanical breakdown (limited to curb and gutter machine, coocreie ptimp, and concrete plantk

* Includes an amuunt fur supplemental dues.
' Kale applies lu the tlrstX hours ofwork an Saturday. AlUxhcrhtnirs worked on Saturday ate paid at the Sunday/1 lullday rate.
' Wliea-fflullipleshlll.sarc worked, the day shIH shall wrnk eight <8| hours and fiir such work they shall he paid the regular slmight
lime rale for eight 18| hours: the second (2''lshi0 shall work seeettandonc-haU'l? 'Al hours, and Ibr such wutklhey shall he paid the
regular struighltime rale Ibr eight (8| hours: il'a lhirdl3"'lshill is worked, ihiry dull work soe"n(7i hcnits and for vueh work they shall
he paid eighli 81 hours regular stmight lime pay. No multiple shil) shall be started for le.vslhun live (SUxitiseeulivvdays.

KECOCiMZKU HOLIDAYS: Holidays upon which Ihe geoeral prevailing hourly wage rate for Holiday work shall he paid, shall he
all hoilduys in Ihe colleelive bargaining agreemcnl. applicable ki Ihe pattieular erjlL clussllieaiion. or type of worker employed on the
pnijcei. which Is on lilewiihlhe IJireclor of Industrial Relations. M'lhc prevailing rate Isnol bused on a colleelivcly bargained rate.
Ihe holidays upon which the prevailing rate shall be paid shall be as provided in Section 67011 ol'lhelkwemmenl Code. Vuu may
obtain the holiday provisions for thecurtcnl Jeterminaiioiisonihe internet at hiio:' www.dir.ea.eiw/tU'RI d'WI). Holiday pnw isiiins
Ibr eurrcm or superseded dclerminallons may be obtained by eontaelingihcOlTicc ofthe Dircenor Research Unit at (415) 703-4771.

TILWEL AND/OR SUD.SISTENCE PAYMENT: In atxnrdanee wilh Labor Code Sections 1773.1 and 1773.9. contraelors shall
make travel and/or subsistence payments ti» each worker to csecule the work. You may obuun the travel and/vir subsisIciKC pnsvisiims
Ibr Ihe current dclcmiiaaliunjon the Internet at lii:iv:'»ww.dir.c3.eov IU'RI hWI). fruvel and/or vubvislenec lequiremcnLs I'l*
current or supcrscdc'd delemtinations may be obuiincd by contacting the Olliee ofthe Director - Research Unit at |4I5) 7113-4774.

70



California Apprenticeship Council - Training Fund Contributions

1. Go to this web link: https://www.dir.ca.gov/DAS/tf/cac2.asD and add it to your favorites.

2. Fill out the New Easy Web App with the necessary information.

3. Please use your Contractor's License Number without the alpha digit. This number can also be used
to look up your contributions on the website at:
http://www.dir.ca.gov/CA/trainingfund/Tfsearch.html

4. Select the Countv and Occupation, then fill in the hours and rate and when you hit "tab" the amount
is calculated for you.

5. Once you are done filling out the form and verified your information, print out your invoice.

6. VERY IMPORTANT: Mail both the invoice and your check payable to:
California Apprenticeship Council to:

Remit to: CALIFORNIA APPRENTICESHIP COUNCIL

POBOX 511283

Los Angeles, CA 90051-7838

71



CONTRACTOR FRINGE BENEFIT STATEMENT
Contract NumOer / Name: Contract Location:

Contractor / Subcontractor Name;

Today's Date:

Business Address:

In order that the proper Fringe Benefit rates can be verified when checking payrolls on the above contract, the hourly
rates for fringe benefits, subsistence and/or travel allowance payment made for employees on the various classes of
work are tabulated below.

Classification: Effective Date: Subsistence or Travel Pay:

CO

t
u.
Ui

z
UJ
m

UJ
O
z

o:

Health &

Welfare

PAID TO; Name:

Address;

Pension PAID TO: Name:

Address;

Vacation/

Holiday

PAID TO: Name:

Address:

Training

Other

PAID TO: Name:

Address:

Classification; Effective Date: Subsistence or Travel Pay:

w

b
u.
Ill

z
Lii
CP

LU

o
z

a:

Health &

Welfare

PAID TO: Name:

Address;

Pension PAID TO: Name:

Address:

Vacation/

Holiday

PAID TO: Name:

Address:

Training

Other

PAID TO: Name:

Address:

Classification: Effective Date: Subsistence or Travel Pay:

b

z
UJ
CD

LU

O
Z

cc
u.

Health &

Welfare

PAID TO: Name;

Address:

Pension PAID TO: Name:

Address:

Vacation/

Holiday

PAID TO: Name:

Address:

Training

Other

PAID TO: Name;

Address:

Submitted: Contractor / Subcontractor By: Name/Title

Supplemental statements must be submitted during the progress of work should a change in rate of any of the classifications be
made.

72



(
1
)

N
A
M
E
.
 A
0
D
R
E
S
5
 A
N
O

S
O
a
«
l
 S
E
C
U
A
I
T
T
 N
u
M
e
S
^

O
f
 E
M
H
.
O
V
E
E

(
2
)

N
 
H
 
E

0
 O
 
X

.
 I
 
t

0
 0
 
U

F
 

I 
P

W
 
M
 
T
;

i
r
 
a
 
o

H
 N s

cl
iR

C
d
l
i
t
o
m
i
a

Oo
px
rv
ne
ft
t

o
f
 t
n
d
u
s
l
n
a
l

R
e
l
o
t
i
o
n
>

(
R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 O
y
 A
nt

io
ch

 U
rv

ft
ed

 P
g
b
l
«
 A
y
e
K
y
}

P
U
B
L
I
C
 W
O
R
K
S
 P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 R
E
P
O
R
T
I
N
G
 F
O
R
M

P
«
9
e

r
4
A
M
E
0
H
C
W
T
K
A
C
T
0
f
t

O
R
 S
U
B
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R

C
O
N
I
R
A
C
I
O
R
S
 L
I
C
E
N
S
E
 M

S
P
E
O
A
L
i
r
 u
c
B
N
S
e
 n

P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 N
O

F
O
R
 W
t
E
K
E
N
n
i
N
O
"

W
O
R
K

C
L
A
S
S
l
F
l
C
A
T
i
O
N

M
 T 

W
 
T
H
i
 F
 I

 S
T
S

I
 I 

I 
I

H
o
u
r
»
 w
o
T
k
o
o
 b
o
c
n
 M
v

(
S
)

T
O
T
A
L

H
O
U
R
S

(
6
)

H
O
U
R
L
Y

R
A
T
g

O
F
 P
A
Y

S
E
L
F
-
(
N
S
U
R
£
0
 C
t
M
T
I
f
I
C
A
T
E
 8

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 P
O
L
I
C
Y
 8

(
7
)

G
R
0
S
6
 A
M
O
U
N
T

E
A
R
N
E
D

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 O
R
 C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 N
O
,

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 A
N
D
 L
O
C
A
T
I
O
N

(
9
)

O
E
O
U
C
T
S
O
N
S
,
 C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
S
 A
N
D
 P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
S

«
T
A
t
6
"

N
E
T
 W
O
S

F
A
I
O
 F
O
R

V
i
'
E
E
K

C
H
E
C
K

n
o

F
U
N
O

A
£
I
4
M

"
s
T
i
r
r

T
M

T
A
V
/

S
U
»
S

»
«
A
l
T
«

T
O
T
A
L
 K
C
^

U
C
T
I
O
N
S

T
H
I
S

P
R
O
J
E
C
T

A
L
L

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S

F
6
0

T
A
X

(
I
C
A

(
S
O
C
 S
E
C
)

V
A
C

H
C
L

f
C
A
b
l
h

(
W
E
l
F

"
S
R
B
S
B
"

A
D
M
h
/

i
c
n
"

T
f
i
v
T

O
T
K
C
n
*

T
O
T
A
L
 0
E
&

i
i
c
n
o
*
«
A

$
r
A
T
6

t
A
X

~
^
A
C
'

H
O
L

I
T
O
T

A
W
f
e
L
F

T
>
I
I
S

P
K
O
J
k
C
I

A
L
L

P
H
O
J
E
C
f
S

F
S
O

T
A
X

F
I
C
A

<
»
(
I
C
 S
f
e
C
)

F
O
'
J
O

A
O
t
f
I
N

T
R
W

s
u
n

r
O
T
A
L
 M
t
>
-

I
X
T
1
0
K
&

T
H
I
S

P
R
O
J
E
C
T

A
I
L

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S

F
F
O

T
A
X

F
t
C
A

I
S
O
L
 K
C
I

S
T
A
T
f
i

T
A
X

v
a
c
;

H
O
L

>
*
M
 I
H

ft
 V
N
E
L
/

F
U
N
O

A
{
>
W
I
N

T
R
W

ft
u
e
s

T
O
T
A
L
o
e
o

U
C
T
l
O
N
S

F
u
m
A
1
.
l
S
l
 (
N
«
w
^
4
Q
)

(t
er
m 
n
a
i
 D
M
n
 t
M
u
c
a
e
 l
o 
8i

S
 =
 S
Uf
ta
gm
 T
if
Tw

O
 -
 O
v
M
T
i
t
T
*

S
O
I
 =
 S
U
l
e
 D
f
t
M
i
M
f
 f
n
w
r
a
n
e
e

'
O
T
H
E
R
 •
 A
n
y
 o
ih

er
 d
e
d
u
c
D
o
n
e
,
 co

nt
ri

bu
Uo

nf
t 
an
d/
or
 p
a
y
m
e
n
t
 v
>t
T«
th
er
 o
r
n
o
i
 i
nc

lu
de

d 
o
r
 r
eq

uL
re

d 
Oy
 p
r
e
v
a
l
m
g

w
o
p
e
 d
ei

er
mr

ia
ti

on
s 
mu
ft
t 
B
e
 M
pa
re
ie
ly
 b
ft
te
d.
 U
s
e
 e
xt

ra
 s
h
e
e
t
 rf

 n
ec
ee
ea
ry

C
b
R
T
I
F
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
 m
u
s
t
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
l
e
l
e
d

.
 t
he
 u
nd
er
si
gn
ed
, 
a
m

wi
th

 t
he
 e
ut

ho
nt

y 
to

 a
cl

 f
or

 a
n
d
 o
n
 b
eh
al
f 
of

(
N
a
m
e
 -
 P
ri

nt
) 

(p
os
il
iu
n 

wi
ll

i 
bu

si
ne

ss
)

ce
rt
tf
y 
un
de
r 
pe

na
lt

y 
of

 p
er

ju
ry

 t
ha

t 
th
e 
re
co
rd
s 
o
r
 c
op

ie
s 
th

er
eo

f 
su

bm
it

te
d 
a
n
d
 c
on

si
st

in
g 
of

 
■ 

■
(d

es
cr

ip
ti

on
, 
n
o
.
 o
f 
p
a
g
e
s
)

re
co
ra
(s
} o

1 
th
e 
ac

iu
al

 d
is

bu
rs

em
en

ts
 b
y 
wa

y 
d
 c
as

h,
 ch

oc
k.

or
 w
ha
te
ve
r 
fo
rm
 t
o 
th
e 
in

dN
kd

ua
f 
or

 I
nd

iv
id

uo
ls

 n
am

ed
.

(
n
a
m
e
 o
f 
bu
si
ne
ss
 a
nd
/o
r 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

)
ar
e 
th
e 
oi

tg
in

al
s 
o
r
 t
ru

e,
 fu

ll
 a
n
d
 c
or

re
ct

 c
op
ie
s 
of
 (
h
e
 o
ng
in
at
s 
wt
rj
ch
 d
ep

ic
t 
th
e 
pa
yr
ol
l

S
i
g
n
a
t
u
r
e

A
 p
ub

li
c 
en
ti
ty
 m
a
y
 r
eq
uf
o 
a 
mo

re
 s
tr

ic
t a

nd
/o
r 
mo

re
 e
xt

en
si

ve
 f
or
m 
of
 c
ei
ti
hc
ab
on
.

73



Title 8 of the Califomia Code and Regulations Section 16429, please be advised that this project
falls under Labor Compliance Regulations. The Labor Compliance Program contact information
for this project is:

CONTACT INFORMATION FOR CCMI

This project is subject to the payment of prevailing wage. The prevailing wage
rates for this project fall under determination XXXX. To obtain information
regarding the wages due for the project, please go to www.dir.ca.gov.

74



In accordance with federal and state laws, and with the Public Agency's policy and contract documents, the
undersigned contractor herein certifies that they will comply with the foregoing labor law requirements; and
fully understands that failure to comply with these requirements will subject them to the penalties cited
herein.

The contractor also herein certifies that it has been provided with a copy of the Labor Compliance Program
Package for Contractors with includes;

Labor Law Requirements Checklist (included herein)
The Location of Applicable General Prevailing Wage Rate Determinations
Blank Certified Payroll Record form
Fringe Benefit Statements
State apprenticeship contribution form (CAC2)
State apprenticeship requirements and form to register apprentices (DAS-140)
Request for apprentices (DAS-142)
Copy of the Labor Code relating to Public Works and Public Agencies (Part 7, Chapter
Sections 1720-1816 can be found at www.dir-ca.gov.

IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO PROVIDE COPIES OF THE LABOR
COMPLIANCE PROGRAM PACKAGE TO ALL LISTED SUBCONTRACTORS AND TO ANY
SUBSTITUTED SUBCONTRACTORS.

Project Name and Number:

Public Agency:

Contractor; Name

Contractor Address:

Contractor Phone: Fax:_

License Number: Date:

I acknowledge that 1 have been informed and am aware of the foregoing requirements and that I
am authorized to make this certification on behalf of .

(Name of Contractor)

Signature/Name/Title of Contractor Authorized Representative

75



Appendix B
LABOR COMPLIANCE SITE VISIT INTERVIEW FORM

Job Site-Genera! Contractor- Project □
Job Site-Genera! Contractor- Project □
Job Site-General Contractor- Project I i
Contractor/Subcontractor:

Time of Interviews: Weather Conditions:
Prevailing Wage info Posted LCP informatioD Posted

Craft: D O
Carpenter G LaborerC] Cement Q Operator Q DiywaliG EiectriciaiQ Tile Setter GI PIumbeiD

Glazier G Painter □ Taper O Plasterer G Roofer G Sheet □ Tile G P'pe G
Metal Finisher Tradesman

Other

Trade Level: Journeyman lZI Apprentice I !
Apprentice Level and Program:

Person latemewed:

SS#: Hourly Pay Rate: Benefits:

Have you performed overtime, Saturday or Sunday work? Have you worked nights?_
Total number of workers observed on the visit:

Type of work observed:

Was the worker believable? Yes □ No □
Observations and other work being performed on site:

Comments:

Did the superintendent or foreman accompany you on the site? Yes No
Interview Conducted by: I 1 I 1
Signed: Date:

76



APPENDIX C

[Name and Contact Information for person issuing Notice]

Date: Case or Contract No.:

NOTICE OF TEMPORARY WITHHOLDING OF CONTR.ACT PAYMENTS DUE TO

DELINQUENT OR INADEQUATE PAYROLL RECORDS (8 CCR §16435)

Awarding Body: Work performed in County of:

Project Name and Number (if any):

Prime Contncton

Subcontractor:

Pursuatit to Labor Code §1771.5(b)(5) and 8 CCR §16435, contract payments are being withheld due to
delinquent or inadequate payroll records.

Contractor or subcontractor whose payroll records are delinquent or inadequate:

□  The following payroll records are delinquent (specify weeks and due dates):

□  The following payroll records are inadequate (speciiy weeks and ways in which records are deemed
inadequate under 8 CCR § 16435(d)):

Estimated amount of contract payments due to contractor or subcontractor that are being withheld pursuant to
this Notice:

Sec page 2 for additional information, including appeal rights.

Labor Compliance Officer

77



-i

Prime Contractor Obligations: If contract payments are being withheld cue to the delinquency or
inadequacy of your subcontractor's payroll records, you are required to cease all payments to that subcontractor
until the Labor Compliance Program provides notice that the subcontrnctor has cured the delinquency or
deficiency.

Notice of Right to Obtain Review - Expedited Hearing

An affected contractor or subcontractor may request review an expedited hearing to review this Notice of
Withholding of Contract Payments under Labor Code §1742. The only issue in any such review proceeding is
whether the specified payroll records are infact delinquent or inadequate within the meaning of 8 CCR §16435
or whether ike Labor Compliance Program has exceeded its authority under 8 CCR §16435. To obtain an
expedited hearing, a written request must be transmitted to the both the Labor Compliance Program and
to the Lead Hearing Officer for the Director of the Department of Industrial Relations, as follows:

(On behalf of the Public Ag;ency)
CCMI

635 Mariners Island Blvd, Suite 200
San Mateo, CA 94404

650-522-4403/fax: 650-522-4402

Ann Deborah Wilder

dwllder:^ccmi-tpa.com

Office of the Director - Legal Unit
Attention: Lead Hearing Officer
Expedited Hearing Request
Fax to: (415)703-4277

The request for expedited hearing should specify' the basis for challenging this Notice and include a copy of this
Notice as an attachment. The request should also identify and provide contact information for the person who
will represent the contractor or subcontractor at the hearing.

Important Additional Information: This is a Notice of Temporary Withholding of Contract Payments for
Delinquent or Inadequate Payroll Records only. This is nor a determination of lisiiility for wages or penalties
under Labor Code §§1775 and 1776 or any other statute. Contract payments cannot continue to be withheld
pursuant to this notice, once the required records have been produced. However, the contractor and
subcontractor may still be subject to the assessment of back wages and penalties and the withholding of contract
payments if, upon investigation, a determination is made that the contractor or subcontractor violated the public
works requirements of the Labor Code,

This Notice only addresses rights and responsibilities under state law. Awarding bodies, labor compliance
programs, and contractors may have other rights or responsibilities under federal or local law, where applicable,
and may also have additional rights or remedies under the public works contract,

78



Enclosure - text of 8 CCR §16455

§16435. Withholding Contract Payments Wlien Payroll Records are Delinquent or Inadequate.

(a) "Withhold" means to cease payments by the Awarding Body, or others who pay on its behalf, or agents, to the general
contractor. Where the violation is by a subcontractor, the general contractor shall be notified of the nature of the violation
and reference made to its rights under Labor Code Section 1729.

(b) "Contracts." Except as otherwise provided by agreement, only contracts under a single master contract, including a
Design-Build contract, or contracts entered into as stages of a single project, may be the subject of withholding.

(c) "Delinquent payroll recoi'ds" means those not submitted on the date set in the contract.

(d) "Inadequate payroll records" are any one of the following;

(1) A recoid lacking any ofthe information required by Labor Code Section 1776;

(2) A record which contains all ofthe required information but is not cenified, or is cenified by someone who is not an
agent of the contractor or subconffactor;

(3) A record remaining uncon-ected for one payroll period after the Labo;- Compliance Program has given the contractor
or subcontractor notice of inaccuracies detected by audit or record review. However, prompt correction will stop any du^
to withhold if such inaccuracies do not amount to one (1) percent ofthe entire Certified Weekly Payroll in dollar value
and do not affect more than half the persons li.sted as workers employed on that Certified Weekly Payroll, as defined in
Labor Code Section 1776 and section Ifi'iOl of Title 8 ofthe California Code ofRegulaCions.

(c) The withholding of contract payments when payroll records are delinquent or inadequate is required by Labor Code
Section 1771.5(b)(5), and it does not require tite prior approval of the Labor Commissioner. The Awarding Body shall
only withhold those payments due or estimated to be due to the contractor or subcontractor whose payroll records are
delinquent or inadequate, plus any additional amount that the Labor Compliance Progi-am has reasonable cause to believe
may be needed to cover a back wage and penalty assessment against the contractor or subcontractor whose payroll roiords
arc delinquent or inadequate;;3/-ovtrfea'fAa; a contractor shall be required in turn to cease all payments to a subcontractor
whose payroll records are delinquent or inadequate until the Labor Compliance Program provides notice that the
subcontractor has cured the delinquency or deficiency.

(f) When contract payments are withheld under this section, the Labor Compliance Program shall provide the contractor
and subcontractor, if applicable, with immediate written notice that includes all ofthe following- (I) a statement that
payments are being withheld due to delinquent or inadequate payroll records, and that identifies what records are missing
or states why records that have been submitted nre deemed inadequate; (2) specifies the amount being withheld; and (3)
informs the contractor oi- subcontractor ofthe right to request an expedited hearing to review the withholding of contract
payments under Labor Code Section 1742, limited to die issue of whetiier tlie records are delinquent or inadequate or the
Labor Compliance Progi-am has exceeded its authority under this section.

(g) No contract payments shall be withheld solely on the basis of delinquent or inadequate payroll records after the
required records have been produced.

(h) In addition to withholding contract payments based on delinquent or inadequate payroll records, penalties shall be
assessed under Labor Code Section 1776(g) for failure to timely comply with a written request for certified payroll
records. Tlie assessment of penalties under Labor Code Section 1775(a) does require the prior approval of tlie Labor
Commissioner under section 16436 of these regulations.

79



Labor Compliance Program Regulations - APPENDIX D

REQUEST FOR .APPROVAL OF FQRPEITLJRE Suggested fomial

1. AWARDING BODY / THIRD PARTY LCP:

1 Nnme (uid Contact lufomiatioii: Date of Request:

Name and Contact luforutatiou for Awarding Body if different
fiom LCP:

LCP Approvai Status (specif' if either
interim or temporary or if LCP has
extended authority):

2. PROJECT INFORMATION:

Project Nnme; Contract Number:

Project Locatiou:

Bid Advertisemeut Dates; Estimated Date Project is to be completed:

Acceptance Date ofProjecl by the Awarding
Body:

Notice of Conipletioii'Date Recorded with County
Recorder:

Other Relevant Deadline (specify): Amoimt being held in Retention;

3. CONTRACTOR INTOR^LXTION:

Name and address of Affected Contractor: Name and address of Affected Subcontractor;

Genera] Description of Scope of Work of the Entire Project

Geusral Description of Scope of Work covered in the proposed Forfeitiu'e (desaibe and attach relevant
portions of contract or subcontract):

80



4. LABOR COMPLLiiNCE PROGRAM r>TESTIGAT10N AND FINDINGS:

Total.Anonnt of Reque.st for Notice of Withholding of Conti-nct Payments:

Wages Due: Training Fiuids
Due:

Total Penalties Due: Potential Liquidated Damages
[Wages + Training Funds]:

LC 1775 Penalties Due: LC 1813 Penalties

Due:

LC 1776 Penalties Due: Other:

[Provide uaiintive sunimaiies covering the followiug]:

A. Stat3?iieiii of Issues.

B. hrvcsrigarive Report (detailed narraiive rncludhig but not limited to how the invesiignrion was
conducted riichiding worker declarations, reviewing certified payroll records, verification of employer
payment contributions, etc.).

C. Audit Report (detailed explanation of how audit was completed addressing each ofthe issues above).

D. Affected contractor and subcontractor inforuiafion (how affected contractor and .nibcontraclor were
informed ofpotential violations: snnnuajy of their response with respect to violations and penalty' issues;
and any other infoniiatioii considered in deteniiining recommended penalties).

E. Recommended penalties under Labor Code Section 1775(a) and basisfor reconiniendation,
including haw factors in subsection (a)(2) ofSection 1775 wore applied to arrive at the recommended
amounl(s).

ATTACHMENTS

1. Audit Sumiuaiy(Appendix B)
2. 1" Bid Ad%'ei1isemeut Publication

3. Notice of Completion
4. Scope of Work
5. Complaint fonn(s) and Declai'atious, if any

Send the Request and all Attacliments to:

Division of Labor Standards Enforcement

Biiieau of Field Euforcemeut

Aitn.: Regional Manager
300 Oceaneate Blvd., No. 850

Long Beach, CA 90802

COPIES OF THIS REQUEST, INCLUDING ALL ATTACHMENTS, SH.ALL BE SERVED ON
THE AFFECTED CONTRACTOR .AND AFFECTED SIIBCDNTR.4.CTOR AT THE SAME TIME
THAT IT IS SENT TO TEE DIMSION OF L.\BOR STANDARDS ENFORCEMENT.

81



Appendix E
(On behalf of the Public Agency)
CCMI

635 Mariners Island Blvd, Suite 200
San Mateo, CA 94404
650-522-4403/ fax: 650-522-4402

Attn XJQQOCXX

Email: XXXXXX

-

Date:

Notice of Withholding of Contract Payments
Aw«din(3ody: Wcrk PaiOfTBcd ia Counly oC

K«8ie
PfCjtfCJ Xo,

Pnene Ceniraetor'

(ubcQnovior

After an investigation concerning the payment of wages to workers employed in the execution of the contract for the above-named public
works project, the Labor Compliance Program for XXXXXX has determined that violations of the California Labor Code have been
committed by the contractor and/or subcontractor identified above. In accordance with Labor Code sections 1771,i and i771,6, the Labor
Compliance Program hereby issues this Notice of Withiiolding of Contract Payments.

The nature of the violations of the Labor Code and the basis for the assessment are as follows:

Failure to pay correct prevailing wage rate Section 1775

Failure to pay correct ovettime Section 1813

Failure to submit certified payrolls and other requested documents within timeframe set forth by statute Section 1776

Explanation:

The Labor Compliance Program has determined that the total amount of wages due is; $0.00

The Labor Compliance Program has determined that the total amount ofpenalties assessed under Labor Code seaions 1775 and 1813 is; S

The Labor Compliance Program has determined that the amount of penalties assessed under Labor Code section 1776 is: S -0-

The Labor Compliance Program has determined thai the amount ofpenalties assessed under Labor Code section 1777.5 is: S-0-

LABOR COiVlPLLANCE PROGRAM

By:.
Analyst

82



Notice of Right to Obtain Review - Forraai Hearing

In accordance with Labor Code sections 1742 and 1771.6, an affected contractor or subcontractor may obtain
review of this Notice of Withholding of Contract Payments by transmitting a written request to the office of the
Labor Compliance Program that appears beiovv within 60 days after service of the notice. To obtain a hearing,
a written Request for Review must be transmitted to the following address:

(On behalf of the Public Agency)
CCMI

635 Mariners Island Blvd, Suite 200
San Mateo, CA 94404

650-522-4403/ fax: 650-522-4402
Attn Deborah Wilder

dtvilder@ccmi-tpa.com

A Request for Review either shall clearly identify the Notice of Withholding of Contract Payments from which
review is sought, including the date of the notice, or it shail include a copy of the notice as an attachment, and
shall also set forth the basis upon which the notice is being contested. In accordance with Labor Code section
1742, the contractor or subcontractor shall be provided an opportunity to review evidence to be utilized by the
Labor Compliance Program at the hearing within 20 days of the Labor Compliance Program's receipt of the
written Request for Review.

Failure by a contr.ictor or subcontractor to submit a timely Request for
Review will result in a final order which shall be binding on the contractor
and subcontractor, and which shall also be binding, with respect to the
amount due, on a bonding company issuing a bond that secures tbe payment
of wages and a surety on a bond. Labor Code section 1743.

In accordance with Labor Code section 1742(d), a certified copy of a final order may be filed by the Labor
Commissioner in the office of the clerk of the superior court in any county in which the affected contractor or
subcontractor has property or has or had a place of business. The clerk, immediately upou the filing, shall enter
judgment for the State against the person assessed in the amount shown on the certified order.

Opportunity for Settlement Meeting

In accordance with Labor Code Section 1742,1 (b), the Labor Compliance Program shall, upon receipt of a
request from the affected contractor or subcontractor within 30 days following the service of this Notice of
Withholding of Conti-act Payments, afford the contractor or subcontractor the opportunity to meet with the
Labor Compliance Program's designee to attempt to settle a dispute regarding the notice. The settlement
meeting may be held in person or by telephone and shall take piace before tlie expiration of tlie 6i)-day period
for seeking a hearing as set forth above under the heading Notice of Right to Obtain Review. No evidence of
anything said or any admission made for the purpose of, in the course of, or pursuant to, the settlement meeting
is admissible or subject to discovery in any administrative or civil proceeding. No writing prepared for the
purpose of, in the course of, or pursuant to, the settlement meeting, other tlian a final settlement agreement, is
admissible or subject to discovery in any administrative or civil proceeding. This opportunity to timeiy request
an informal senlement meeting is in addition to Lhe right to obtain a formal hearing, and a settlement meeting
may be requested even if a written Request for Review has already been made. Requesting a settlement
meeting, however, does not extend the 60-day period during whicli a formal hearing may be requested.

83



A written request to meet with the Labor Compliance Program's designee to ar.empt to settle a dispute regarding
this notice must be transmitted to:

(On behalf of the Public Agencv)
CCMI

635 Maiiueis Island Blvd, Suite 200
San Mateo, CA 94404

650-522-4403/ fax: 650-522-4402
Attn Deborah Wilder

dwilder@ccmi-tpa.com

Liquidated Damages

In accordance with Labor Code section 1742.1, after 60 days following the service of this Notice of
Withholding of Contract Payments, the affected contractor, subcontractor, and surety on a bond or bonds issued
to secure the payment of wages covered by tlie notice shall be liable for liquidated damages in an amount equal
to the wages, or portion thereof that still remain unpaid, If the notice subsequently is overturned or modified
after administrative or judicial review, liquidated damages shall be payable only on the wages found to be due
and unpaid. If the contractor or subcontractor demonstrates to the satisfaction of the Director of tlie Department
of Industrial Relations that he or she had substantial grounds for believing the assessment or notice to be an
error, the Director shall waive payment of the liquidated damages.
The Amount of Liquidated Damages Available Under this Notice is S -0-.

Distribution:

General Contractor - certified and regular mail
Subcontractor - certified and regular mail
Public Agency - regular mail only

84



Appendix F

LABOR COMPLIANCE PROGR.AM
On behalf of XXXX (Public Entity
CCNH

635 Mariners Island Blvd, Suite 200
San Mateo, CA 94404
650-522-4403/ fax; 650-522-4402
AttnXXXXXXX

Emaih xxxxxxxx

(SEAL)

Date:

111 Reply Refer to Cnse No.:

Notice of Transmittal

Public Entity
Address

Project Identification:

Genera] Contractor:

Subcontractor:

To: Department of Industrial Relations
Office of tbe Director-Legal Unit
Attention; Lead Hearing Officer

P. 0, Box 420603

San Francisco, CA 94142-0603

Enclosed herewith please find a Request for Review, dated and received by this office on or about
Also enclosed please find the following:

Copy ofNotice of Withholding of Contract Payments

Copy of Audit Summary

LABOR COMPLIANCE PROGRAM

By:.

cc: General Contractor:

Subcontractor:

85



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

TO: Califorrsia Departmeni of Irdustrial Retalions
Division ofAoprenticeship StandarPs
P.O. BOXA2C6D3

San Francisco, CA 94142

FROM:

AWARDING AGENCY ID NUMBER

If you do not hav9 9n iD numoe; pioass conlact DAS

EXTRACT OF

PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT AWARD

A CONTRACT TO PERFORM FUBUC WORKS UNDER LABOR CODE SECTION 17T7.B HAS BEEN AWAROEO TO;

1. NANEOFaENERAiCONTR/CTOR1 CONTRACTOR'S UCENSc NO '

3. MAILING ADORESS{STR=ti NUMBER OR P.O. BCX)4.CITY

Ja 5. ZIP CODE6. Tc^fR^NE NUMBER

7. GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S CONTACT EMAIL ADDRESS

V

8. ADDRESSAOC^TIONpF PUBLIC '
^URTY, ̂ k

^i^iSITE (INCLUDE CITY AND

9.. NAME OF PROJECT
^\V

15. COKTflACT NtjMSBR11. PRCJFCTsNUMfieR

a.

, 1 JMR AMD ^q^NTRAC&J^RD

«S. k. N ir^r* i5i9rCS^C <*><«£TC iff -tieSSS SkST Sanii

MONTH UONTri OAT YEAR

IS. VVrJa*STATLiT£,W AN'fe applies TO THIS PROJECT?

18, STATE CONSTRUCTION BONOS NO
if YES, iBltftfl Sourecs ana Collar Amoum al ̂E3l^r5Ea»as
SOURCES C

OPSEATE A OIR-APPSOVEO LABOR COMPLIANCE
Pi FOR THIS PR0JECT1

L^. WILL.,.
PROGSM

OUNT

<i YES NC
13,-I&^ERE A PROJECT LABOR AGREEMENT (PL«) ASSOCIATED
WT^IS PROJECT? (fyos./iiasss amai'l 9 copy tt

jSO. COMPLETION OATE (ESTIMATEDOR ACTUAL; 19. STARTING DATE (ESTIMATEDOR ACTUAL

(mm/oowyyy;

21. 3RI£f CESCf^^*CF WCRKjjy^ERFOSyE^^
NEWCCNSTRUCTICN REMCCEUNG

ALTERATOW. DEMOLITION. REPAIR OR MAINTENANCE

'^l.^^EIEICATION Of WCrWa^^RPfNTER.^^WB'aR, ETC.) THAT WILL 3E EUPLOYEC 3Y THE OOHTRAC . dft(S)

Pl9at»i^j.^i«F rT ifniraclcra anJiIlieir-yloiKor aasslEct'lioin on page 2

ge inc!u(fei*iD;ffis ConltMl Aw^ lo sffecluaw ar^sge inc'uff^DOTS ConltAl Ajwara lo sffecluats ihe requlrerr.enis of
'^lonsiTTi, fp0i-i775,1775; l7,77fS. 1313. and 1815 of tie Labor Code?

YES

v<S-'
26. TITLE27- CATS

29. PRINTED OR TYPED n7!«=V*

V%>
29. E-MAIL ADDRESS30. TELEPHONE NUMBERS

ir,4i«>o/or. ir™..»hn..»'V«rno miip anrt mnianl Irframalinn Of nerscn resoonsJlie forcarrving oul AwaramoBcd/S LCP w I MU resoonsiOiBliea.

31. NAME32. IIILh33. E-UAIL ADDRESS34. TELEmONE NUMBER

Diiplioaaon of Jiia loim is pennissible

nm.pwc loono. IO/ll)si.ccesurtoih9DAS lllbnn

86



EXTRACT OF PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT AWARD (Contiruied)

Con, Lie. # Contractor Classification of worVers

1

-..Ct

X

V

Dllt-PWC IOQ(r<v. lvn]kKcMMll9 1h>0AS 13 ranii

87



LABOR COMPLIANCE PROGRAM

(SEAL)
Review Office - Notice of Withholding

of Contract Payments
Name and Address of Public Agency

Date:
111 Reply Refer loCaie No.:

Notice of Opportunity to Review Evidence Pursuant to Labor Code Section 1742(b)

To; Prime Contractor

Subcontractor

Please be "advised that this office has received your Request for Review, dated ,
and pertaining to the Notice of Withholding of Contract Payments issued by the Labor
Compliance Program in Case No. •

In accordance with Labor Code section 1742(b), this notice provides you with an opportunity to
review evidence to be utilized by the Labor Compliance Program ai the hearing on the Request
for Review, and the procedures for reviewing such evidence.

Rule 17224 of the Prevailing Wage Hearing Regulations provides as follows:

(a) Within ten (10) days following its receipt of a Request for Review, the
Enforcing Agency shall also notify- tiie affected contractor or subcontractor of its
opportunity and the procedures for reviewing evidence to be utilized by the

,  Enforcing Agency at the hearing of the Request for Review.

(b) An Enforcing Agency shall be deemed to have provided the opportunity to
review evidence required by this Rule if it (1) gives the affected contractor or
subcontractor the option at said party's own expense to either (i) obtain copies of
all such evidence through a commercial copying service or (ii) inspect and copy
such evidence at the office of the Enforcing Agency during normal business
hours; or if (2) the Enforcing Agency at its own expense forwards copies of all

88



Appendix G

such evidence to the affected contractor or subcontractor.

(c) The evidence required to be provided under this Rule shall include tlie identity
of witnesses whose testimony the Enforcing Agency intends to present, either in
person at the hearing or by declaration or affidavit. This provision shall not be
construed as requiring the Enforcing Agency to prepai'e or provide any separate
listing of witnesses whose identities are disclosed within the written materials
made available under subpart (a).

(d) The Enforcing Agency shall make evidence available for review as specified
in subparts (a) through (c) within 20 days of its receipt of the Request for Review;
provided thai, tills deadline may be extended by written request or agreement of
the affected contractor or subcontractor. The Enforcing Agency's failure to make
evidence available for review as required by Labor Code section 1742Cb) and this
Rule, shall preclude the enforcing agency from introducing such evidence in
proceedings before the Hearing officer or the Director.

(e) This Rule shall not preclude the Enforcing Agency from relying upon or
presenting any evidence first obtained after the initial disclosure of evidence under
subparts (a) through (d), provided that, such evidence is promptly disclosed to the
affected contractor or subcontractor. This Rule also shall not preclude the
Enforcing .Agency from presenting previously 'undisclosed evidence to rebut new
or collateral claims raised by another party in the proceeding.

In accordance with the above Rule, please be advised that the Labor Compliance Program's
procedure for you to exercise your opportunity to review evidence is as follows:

Within five calendar days of the date of this notice, please transmit the
attached Request to Review Evidence to the following address:

Name and Address phone and fa.x of public entity

89



Appendix G

Request to Review Evidence

To:

From:

Regarding Notice of Withholding of Contract Payments Dated

Our Case No.:

The undersigned hereby requests an opportunity to review evidence to be utilized
by the Labor Compliance Program at the hearing on the Request for Review.

Phone No.:_
Fax No.:

90



Appendix H
Suggested Single Project Labor Compliance Review and Enforcement Report Form

[Appendix C following 8 OCR §16434]

Awarding Body:

Project Name:

Name of Approved Labor Compliance Program:

Bid Advertisement Date:

Acceotance Date;

Notice of Completion Recordation Date:

Summary of Labor Compliance Activities

1. Contract Documents Containing Prevailing Wage Requirements (Identify)

2. Prejob Confereiice(s) - Attach list(s) of attendees and dates

3. Notification to Project Workers of Labor Compliance Program's Contact Person. (Explain
Manner of Notification for each project work site.)

4. Certified Payroll Record Review

a. CPRs Received From:

Contractor/Subcontractor For weeks ending f"w/e") through w/e

91



b. Classifications identified in CPRs and applicable Prevailing Wage Determinations

Classification Determination No.

5. Further investigation or audit clue to CPR review, information or complaint from worker or other
interested person, or other reason:

a. Independent Confirmation of CPR Data

Worker Interviews Reconciled CPRs with Pay-
Contractor/Subcontractor fYes/Nol checks or Stubs (Yes/No^

b. Employer Payments (Health & Welfare, Pension, Vacation/'Hoiiday) Confirmation

Recipients of Written confirmation
Contractor/Subcontractor Emplover Pavments Obtained fYes/N"o>

c. Contributions to California Apprenticeship Council or Ortier Approved Apprenticeship
Program

Recipients of Written confirmation
Contractor/Subcontractor Contributions Obtained fYes/No^

92



d. Additional Wage Payments or Training Fund Contributions Resulting from Review of
CPRs

Contractor/Subcontractor

Additional amounts Additional

Paid to Workers Training Fund

Expla
nation

Use separate page(s) for explanation

6. Complaints Received Alleging Noncompiiance with Prevailing Wage Requirements.

Name of

Complainant Date Received

Resolution or

Current Status

*Use separate page(s) to explain resolution or current status

7. Requests for Approval ofForfeiture to Labor Commissioner

Contractor/Su bcontractor Date of Request ADDroved/Modified/Der-ied

Litigation Pending Under Labor Code Section 1742

Contractor/Subcontractor

9. (Check one): Final report this project Annual report ttiis project

Aurfiorized Representative for labor Compliance Program

93



Appendix I

Labor Compliance Program Regulations - Appendix B

Audit Record Worksheets [8 Cal, Code Reg. §16432]

• Public Works Investigation Worksheet

• Public Worics Audit Worksheet

• Prevailing Wage Determination Summary

94



DEPT. OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS. D!YISI0N OF UBOR STANDARDS ENFORCEMENT

tMPLcnrrsN/M!

"iPKJO

iMKHG

TVA

flteid

CT

or

DT

ST

OT

DT

ST

OT

OT

MClALdCOMII MiMUK

HOUHSOPWQKK

TN

OATS DATS OATS UA1E

lOTAA

ova

nofts-

EO

tOfAL

iCUHS

MAACD

STOT.OT

ACTUALHATS

ST

l)T

OT

OTTCR

U)U»«H

SATION

PII8LIC WORKS INVESTIGATJON V/ORKSHBET
Ofncs

TOTALVTACES

fAJD

Rcqmd

SLOt.OL

JIXER

COUPgN>

WKM

OAIE

TOTAL

WAGES

REOJIKEI)

Eiopbiv

UUUNT

EUEMID

otne

PEKU.

irs

\m

P&Ul-

TIES

i»n

lOTAI

nOHNG

nmo

ftlMWNDm

MOmq

Rata

Rate

Sate

ST

0

ur

ST

OT

ST

OT

DT

ST

OT

DT

SI

01

Dt

SV

OT

DT

I  I !

I  I

Rate

Rale

Rate

Rate

Rate

Kate

Rate

SI

OT

DT

Rate

SI

OT

OT

Rate

SI Kxis wated

01 tiouis wtMtied

01 hove aocEed

Page No.

95



PUBUC WORKS AUDIT WORKSHEET

CWPLOYCR / n«M

AODrfCSS orr

AWARUHG aODY PKIMe

[HPLOTEE CtASSFXJSTON
pcntoo

wnncfo

IKXiRS kVCWK^O

5T. OT. D.T.

DtrUTY ormcc

IKANSCR^SER

AUDI I NUMDER/CASt NUMBER

OIM£H

WAOES PAID

The ruluwhy eitw ropf^Mii the artatrm rvlcd >Jocn (or
c^aiatlng Labor Code 1V75 ai4 1613 penalties

1775

1613

Per Day
Per Day

TOTAL

WA«€SPA»

PftCVAlNG WA<3B R£QUWEh«MTS
•OrrCR TOTAL WAGbS

AMOUNT UWIHU

Ar« UNPAID

PCMALT1£S

NU.I

rOTAL AMOUNT D\)E/0WING

WAGC3 tXlE A/4> OWING

HEMALHfcS out AND OWIMG

IRAJNING ̂ UNO DUE/OWING

PCNALTIES

t*X 2

riuc.

fUNO

TOTAL

^WfOUC

Sunmary
Page 1

96



-I _ .
a  I

CODE

IHEVAIUnG WAGE DETEKMINATION SUMMART

10tr»r hourlyNO.CUSSflCATIIM EftecUvi! liare RATE Comnbutions TRAIMWS TIME l/Z SUIWY S^I^NCE

Mas
;-• •• r f I

CODE

NO. CLASSIflCAnow

JS

11

—>2

WAGE DETERMINATION INFOflMATlON

WAGE OmUMIHATION MQ

Summaiy
p«9e Z

97



. I . . .. .. . 1
II I

NAMe.AK>llUtA»tb

sooAtsccuemrNUMeei

l^EMfCOVSE

cJR DepMMN »f
PUULIC WORKS PAYROLL UEI'ORTINO FORM

NAMECFCOXrtACTOlL

OE SUKOmiUCTOft-

Pi|8 of.

CONlMCTOA i U(*I:N&( NU:

SI'CCIAUIY LICCNSC NO :

MVKOU.NU: I MJKWekKfsNUNQ

T I w i 7H I f_i s_L:
woaic

CiAlSlftCATION

giS

MM
HOUAS WDMto EAClI tMr

TOTAL

HOUU

ilOlALY

MTC

Of TAT

chmIncATi m:

\VOtlK(J'S*CO»IFeMAnON TOUCY NO

OAOSSAMOUNT

tAlNED

ms

hlOlKT

TNO

noiccT

TTtU

noitCT

)MIS

rfioitCT

AU

noKas

ALL

moiEOS

AU

Ftojeat

ALL

TEOJbCrL

nOJCCTOA L'ONTlUCT NOi

MOiecr A>iDiocahqn.

UtUUCI lUNS. comfllUUtlONS ANDfA YMEKTS

(ICA
(WL»ie.|

fICA

ISOCilCj

nuv4

lUM

lOTAL
DCiMir.

2£B1—

lOlAL

TiO.'*!

TOTAL
l^LOM-
TtOHi

TOTAL
SLDUC.

NCI WOS

PAfijPOA

WUK

Of£C&

HOi

mn

o*ovcAruc

SO) •ATaHUNAliCLirY IHSUKANCe

*OlllfeA-Any oUwrOtdiKOMi, cunUibuUQto And/cr payniuAj «%^i«lli«t «r nul Of fcquir«d try pca^lmg
%«•!« dtttminatCMO nuN be >rpor«l«l) liUcd VftA e«(rk ifMcccuory

CERTIFICATION M US 1' be compleieO
(SKfcvtiu bdej

98



NOTICE TO PUBLIC ENTITY

For Privacy Coiisiderations

Fold b;ick aiong Jo(tcd fine prior to copying for rclc.isc lo general public I'pHvatc persons),

(Paper Size then 8-1,7 x 1 1 inches)

(Name-prmt)

(Position in business)

, the undeisigned, am the

(Name ofbusiness and/or contractor}

dtat Oie records or copies thereofsubmitted and consisting of.

.with the authority lo act (or and on behalf of

, certify under penalty of perjury

(Description, number of pages)

are the origirjls or true, fiili, and correct copies of the originals which depict the payroll record(s)

ofthe actual disbursements by way ofcash, checlc, or whatever form to the individual or

Individuals nair.ed.

Date: Signature;

A public entity may require a stricter and/or more extensive form of cenificaiion.

99



LCP-ARl

LABOR COMPLTANCE PROGRAM ANNUAL REPORT

Formal for Awarding Body that r.nfnrcr.s iV.f own Labor Compliance Frogi amfor some bul not all proJecO

Rcnoii lor (ho rcporling period to

1. Name of Labor Complianr.c Program (LCP):

2. LCP I.D. Niinibcr (assignisd by DTR); 3. Date of Initial Approval:

'I. Contact person (include name, title, address, telephone, fax, and e-mail, ifavailable):

5. Did LCP perform any LC § 1771.5 enforcement activities during the 12 months in the reporting period?

PIeisc check unc; f" Ycs If Ycs. procced to ilem 6 On the next page

FNo If No. complete the information below, sign the form and submit to DIR. Office oflht: Director, Attn; LCP Special Assistant,

455 Golden Gate Avenue, lOtii Floor. San Francisco CA 94102

Wliat suggestions do you have for the Department oflnduslrial Relations to better assist you'with your program in the coining year? (attach additional sheets if
necessary)

stmMirrF.n iiy:

Signature and Title Date

LCPAKNIIAI.RFPORT B CCR § 1643! --AB limilctl -JOOB

I I! I • r • I
100



LCP-ARl

6.1..C § 1771,5 enforcement activities (provide ail information requested, attaching as many sheets a.s necessary).

A. List projects handled by LCP within the past 12 months.

Project Name Bid Adveitiseiiiciit Dale Piiiiie Coiiliaclor Contract Ammmi

Total

n. Summary of all wages and penalties assessed and/or recovered.

Project Name
Affected Oonfraclor

(who directly employed the
worker)

Amoiint

Assessed

Amount

Recovered

Approval of
Foifcilure

Requested from
Labor

Commi.ssioner?

Desciiption of Violation

rVes TNo

rVes TNo

rVes TNo

r Yc.s r No

r Yes r No

r Yes r No

TYcs FNo

rVcs TNo

Total

LCP ANNUAL REPORT 8CCR§ 15131 -ADIiniUetl
2008

I  l i 101



LCPARl

C. For any amount identified in item B for whicli approval of forfeitiire not requested fvoin tlic I^bor Commissioner, please explain below.

Project Name Amount A.ssessed
AinoimL

Rccovcrcrl
Rxpianalion

Total

D. For any amount identified in item B for which approval of forftsitiiie was requested from (he I^bor Commissioner, please provide the following:

Project Amount Assessed Amount Recovered

Name LC51776fE) LC§ 1775 LC§ 1813 Wages Total LC§ 1776(e) LC5 1775 LC§ 1813 Wages Tola!
■

Total

E. Identify eases that are or were the subject of LC § 1742 proceedings.

Project Name Contractor Nature of Violation ODLCase# Current Status

F. Did you refer any contractor to the Labor Commissioner for debaiment pcrLC § 1777.1?

Pleva check one; ("^ Ycs I No

If yes, ideiilily affected conlracloifs) or siibconlractor(s') and datc(s) of referral:

0. Dirl you refer any apprenticeship violation to the Division of Apprenticeship Standards (DAS)?

Please clicck one: P YcS l~ No

If yes, identify affected contractor(s) or subcontiactor(s) and date(s) of referral:

LCP ANNUM. REPORT 8 CCR § 16431 -- AB limited
2008

I  I' 102



ITEM NO

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Water Resources & Watershed Committee and Board Calendar

FY 2018/19

Item

Ju l 11Comm Jul 71Board Aug 7Board Aug  8Comm Sep 4Board Sep  21Comm Oct 2Board Oct 01Comm Nov 6Board Nov41Comm Dec 4Board Dec  21Comm Jan 2Board Jan 9Comm Feb 5Board Feb 31Comm Mar 5Board Mar 31Comm Apr 2Board Apr 10Comm

1
■O 5

§1
CO S
t~- a

m®TO E
S £

May 13Comm Special Jun  4Board Jun 21Comm

1 UDdate on Conservation Activities C C C P P p p p p P P P

2 Devil's Den Semi-Annuai Report C p

3 Status of Water Bankinq Proqrams 0 0 P p

4
Status of Sustainable Groundwater l^anagement Act
Implementation

C P P p P

5 Status of Recycled Water Program 0

6 Status of Sites Reservoir Project C P

7 Status of Water Supplies P

8
Status of Upper Santa Clara River Salt and Nutrient
Management Plan

P P

g
Status of Integrated Regional Water Management Plan
Update

10
Status of Rosedale Rio-Bravo Water Storage District
Bankinq and Exchanqe Proqram Extraction Facilities

P P

11

Approve Auttiorizing ttie General Manager to Approve the
Agreement In Principle to Amend the Agency's Water
Supply Contract with the California Department of Water
Resources

c 0

12

Recommend Approval of a Resolution Authorizing the
General Manager to Execute an Agreement Forming the
Joint Powers Authority for the Santa Clarita Valley
Groundwater Sustainabilily Agency (SCV-GSA) and to
Execute a Contract for SCV Water to Provide
Management and Technical Services to SCV-GSA

c C

13

Appoint a Fourth Santa Clarita Valley Groundwater
Sustainabillty Agency Director and Allemate Director, and
Designate a Single Alternate Director for Each Existing
Director

c

14

Recommend Approval of a Resolution Authorizing the
General Manager to Execute an Assignment of Buena
Vista-Rosedale Rio Bravo Water Supply to the Proposed
Tapia Annexation

C

15
Recommend Adoption of a Resolution to Participate in
Phase II of the Sites Reservoir Project

P P

16 Review of Watershed Recharge Feasibility Study p P

17
Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing the
General Manager to Participate in the California WaterFix
Financing JPA

P P
103



Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Water Resources & Watershed Committee and Board Calendar

FY 2018/19

Item

Jul 11Comm Jul  71Board Aug 7Board Aug  8Comm Sep4Board Sep 12Comm Oct 2Board Oct 10Comm Nov 6Board Nov 41Comm Dec  4Board Dec 12Comm Jan 2Board Jan 9Comm Feb 5Board Feb  31Comm Mar 5Board Mar 13Comm Apr 2Board Apr 01Comm

1
■o 8

§ 3
CD S

" 2
S s

May  31Comm Special Jun 4Board Jun21Comm j

18

Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Adopting Lead
Agency CEQA Findings and Submit LAFCO Application
for Annexation of Tesoro Del Valle {Revised Vesting
Tentative Tract Map 51644-1)

P P

19

Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing the
General Manager to Execute an Amendment to the State
Water Project Water Supply Contract to Allocate
California WaterFix Costs and Provide for the Transfer
and Exchange of State Water Project Water Supplies

P P

20

Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Approving a Labor
Compliance Program on Certain Grant-Funded Public
Works Capital Improvement Projects and Authorize Staff
to Pursue Approval of the Labor Compliance Program by
the Department of Industrial Relations

P P

21

Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to
Execute a Memorandum of Understanding with United
Water Conservation District to Facilitate Cooperative
Watershed Planning

P P

22

Review Proposed Integrated Regional Water
Management Proposition 1 Grant Funding Allocation
Strategy

P

23

Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing the
General Manager to Execute a Grant Agreement on
Behalf of the Santa Clarita Valley Groundwater
Sustainability Agency (SCV-GSA) with the California
Department of Water Resources for Preparation of
Portions of a Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP)

P P

P = Planned

C = Completed
CNL - Cancelled

CNT = Continued Hem

104


	Agenda
	Item No. 5
	Item No. 6
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8



